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January 31,2019

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Oaklyn Public School District
156 Kendall Boulevard
Oaklyn, New Jersey 08107

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the Oaklyn Public School District for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted. This CAFR includes the Distict's basic
financial statements prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completenesJ and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the
best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects
and is reported in a manner designated to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds of the Distict. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections:

The Inhoductory Section contains a letter of transmittal, an organizational chart of the
District, a roster of principal officials, and a list of consultants and advisors;

The Financial Section begins with the Independent Auditors' Report and includes the
Management's Discussion and Analysis, the basic financial statements, and notes providing
an overview of the District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules
providing detailed budgetary infonnation;

The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financial
tends, and the fiscal capacity of the Distict, generally presented on a multi-year basis; 

'

The Single Audit Section - The Distric't is required to undergo an annual audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1986, as amended, the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular 4-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-

a

a

a

a

Profit Organizations", and the New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Sinole Policv for
Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid Payments. Information related to
this single audit, including the auditors' reports on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and findings and recommendations, if any,
are included in the single audit section of this report.
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Reporting Entity and Its Services

The Oaklyn Public Schbol District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by
the GASB as established by Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District ari
included in this report. The Oaklyn Board of Education and its one school constitute the District's
reporting entity.

The District continues to maintain a high quality of education. The District provides a full range of
progrtms and services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through 9. These include regular education,
programs for the very able students (gifted and talented), as well as special education for
handicapped youngsters. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District
over the last five years.

Fiscal
Year
2017-t8
2016-17
2015-16
20t4-15
20t3-t4

Student
Enrolbnent

358
366
386
384
4t3

For fiscal year 2017-2018, the district administrative structure included a shared superintendent, a
shared business administrator/board secretary, and a principal. The nine member Board of Education
is an elected body consisting of nine members from Oaklyn. The Board of Education meets on the
third Tuesday of each month for its regular Board meetings (with some exceptions). During its Board
meetings, the Board determines district goals and priorities and conducts business of the Board of
Education. Board meetings af,e open to the public and begin at 7:00 pm.

The Distict is committed to helping every student reach his or her individual potential, capabilities
and goals, and in doing so, provides a stimulatingphysical and social environment which is designed
to activate the appetite for learning and motivate the students to excel to their fullest potential. It is
the Dishict philosophy that education must be flexible and oriented toward the future and that we
must attempt to insure the fulfiltnent of the student's educational aspirations and their correlated
growth characteristics. Our educational process shall continually be improved, expanded, and
evaluated to meet the demands of the times. We must provide a physical and social invironment
which discovers, de-velops, and nurtures human talents, selflconfidence, and critical thinking.

As societ5r moves into the twenty-frst century, we must challenge students to become critical,
independent thinkers. Additionally, an emphasis has been placed on technology throughout the
District through integration and immersion. The District has adopted the goals, objectives and
proficiencies outlined in the Technology Plan.

Economic Condition and Outlook

Oaklyn is a fully developed community whose population, ethnicity and economic status have
remained relatively stable over the past ten years. The past several years have shown enrollment
numbers on the decline mainly due to the ending of its send/receive relationship with Hi Nella and
parents optmg to "choice" their children into neighboring school districts for a traditional High
School experience.

The Oaklyn Board of Education has been approved by the Department of education as Choice
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district. Unfortunately, the Departrnent of Education has limited the number of choice pupils Oaklyn
may accept.

In December 2017, both the Oaklyn Board of Education and the Collingswood Board of Education
voted unanimously to expand their send/receive relationship to include middle school and 96 grade
pupils. In September 2018, Collingswood Middle School and Collingswood High Schooiwill
welcome the additional Oaklyn pupils.

Goals and Reflections:

1. As funds pertnit, capital projects are undertaken in order to maintain the facility.
2. Emphasis on STEAM content.

Internal Accounting Controls

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed
to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The intemal conffols are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a conhol should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

As a recipient of Federal and State financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that adequate internal conffols are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulationi
related to those programs. The internal contols are also subject to periodic evaluation by the Disfrict
management

As part of the district's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
intemal confrols, including that portion related to Federal and State financial assistance programs, as
well as to determine that the Distict has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controls

In addition to internal accounting controls, the Distict maintains budgeary controls. The objective
of these budgetary conffols is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The
final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are eithei canceled or are included as re-appropriations
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance at year end.

Accounting System and Reports

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
organized on the fund basis. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note
1.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a management's discussion and analysis
(MD&A). This letter of tansmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
connection with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

Cash Management

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to
the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District is required to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires govenrmental units to
deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured
in accordance with the Act.

Risk Management

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and, theft insurance oo property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent Certified Public Accountants or registered
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, LLC, was selected by the Board
of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in the state statutes, the audit also
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 andthe related OMB Circular
4-133 and New Jersey Circular 04-04, as revised. The auditor's report on the general pu{pose
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditorrs reports related specifically to the single audit are
included in the single audit section of this report,

Acknowledgements

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Oaklyn Board of Education for their
concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school disfict and
thereby contributing their fulI support to the development and maintenance of our financial
operation. The preparation of this report could nst have been accomplished without the efiicient and
dedicated services of,the Oaklyn staff.

Respectful ly subm itted,

S*A*f,ilr-JA
Dr. Scott Oswald
Superintendent

Beth Ann Coleman
Business Adrn inistrator/Board Secretary
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, Ncw Jersey 0E053
(8s6)9E3-2244
Fax (856) 983{674
E-Mril: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of C?As

INDEPEIIDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Oaklyn School Disfiict
County of Camden
Oaklyn, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major ftnd and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Oaklyn School Disfrict, in the County of Camden, State

of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the School Disfiict's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managonent's Responsiblltty for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accoulting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatemenl whether due to fraud or €trorr

Audltor's Responsib tlity

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containedrn Gwernnent Audit@ Stmdsds, issued by the Comptoller General of the United States; and

in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Depqrunent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whettrer the

financial statements are free ftom material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School Distriet's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desip audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's intemal control. Accordurgl% I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for nry audit opinions.
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Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Oaklyn School Distict, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2018, and the
respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matten

Requ ir e d S up p I em ent ary Infor m at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison infonnation, schedule of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability and schedule of the School Disfrict's conffibutions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School Disfrict and changes in the toal OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplemenl the basic financial statements. Such informatio4 although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the inforrration and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements.
I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance

Other Inforrnation

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Oaklyn School District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining statements and related major
fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as

required by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of state financial assistance, as required by State of New Jeney
Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, is also presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly $tated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.
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Other Reportlng Required by Governrnent Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Audit@ Standards, I have also issued my report dated January 31,2079 on my
consideration of the Oaklyn School Disfrict's internal confiol over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, conmcts, grant agreements, and other matlers. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of my testing of internal contol over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal confol over financial reporting or on compliance. Thaf report is an integral
part of an audit perforrred in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Oaklyn School
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. r

INVERSO &STEVART,LLC
Certified Public Accountants

I
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School A.ccountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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ITWERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suitc 402
Merlton, New Jersey 08053
(8sq983,-2U4
Far (8sQ 983-6674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of C?As

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AI\D ON COMPLIAIICE AIID OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AII AIIDIT OF

FINAITCIA! STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AIIDITING STANDARDS

IIYDEPEI\IDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Oaklyn School District
Counff of Camden
Oaklyn, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Americq the

standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptrollel General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,

Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, each major fun4 and the aggregate remaining fund inforrnation of the Oaklyn School District, in the County of
Camden" State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School Distict's basic financial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated January 31,2019.

Intemal Control Over Financlal Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Oaklyn School District's internal
confiol over financial reporting (internal contol) to detennine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's intemal confiol. Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Oaklyn School District's internal control.

A deliciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a confiol does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funptions, to prevent, or detect and correct misslatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a

reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected

and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

My consideration of intemal confol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was

not designed to identifr all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or sigrrificant deficiencies.

Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identiff any deficiencies in intemal control that I consider to be

material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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K-1
Compllance ond Other Mafrers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Oaklyn School District's financial statements are free from
materia-l misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and,
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Gwernment Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the

Office of School Finance, Deparfnent of Education, State ofNew Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standmds and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrrent of Education, State of New Jersey, and

federal and state awarding agencies and pass-througb entities, in considering the School District's internal confrol and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC

P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton" New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Management's Discussion and Analysis



Oaklyn School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

As management of the Board of Education of the Borough of Oaklyn, New Jersey
(School District), we offer readers of the School District's financial statements this
nanative overview and analysis of the School District for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018. We encourage readers to consider the information presented in conjunction with
additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the
most recent fiscal year by $2,560,053

Governmental activities have an unrestricted deficit balance of $626,257. The
accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences
payable, the June state aid payments, state statutes that prohibit school
districts from maintaining more than 2o/o of its adopted budget as unrestricted
fund balance and the adoption of GASB 68 are primarily responsible for this
deficit balance.

The total net position of the School District increased by $396,789, or a
'18.34% increase from the prior fiscal year-end balance. This increase is due
operations in the general fund, increased investment in our school building
and increase in our capital reserve account.

Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by
$159,233 resulting in an ending fund balance of $1,723,999. The increase is
a direct result of the School District recognizing additional efficiencies through
shared services with the Collingswood Public School District and increased
tuition and local revenues.

t

I

I

t

Business-type activities have an unrestricted balance of $82,821, which may
be used to meet the School District's ongoing obligations of the food service
operations.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $50,72+ which is the
result of changes in net pension liability and compensated absences.

L5



Overyiew of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School
District's basic financial statements, Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in
this document. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1)
District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to th6
basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad
overview of the financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The
district-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities

The sfafement of net position presents information about all of the School District's
assets and liabilities. The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net
position. Over time, changes in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether
the financial position of the School District is improving or deteriorating.

The sfafement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the
School'District changed Ouiing the curent fiscal year. Changes in nit position are
recorded in the statement of activities when the underlying event'occurs, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District
that are supported from taxes and intergovemmental revenues (govemmental activities)
and other functions that are intended to recover all or most of their costs from user fees
and charges (business-type activities). Govemmental activities consolidate
governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities reflect the Food Service
Fund Program.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related
requirements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the
School District are divided into three categories; govemimentalfunds, prcprietary funds
and fiduciary funds.

Govemmental funds account for essentially the same information reported in the
governmental activities of the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
district-wide financial statements, the governmental fund financial statements focus on
near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such information may be useful in
evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.
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Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using
the same functions, it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the
focus of each report differs, a reconciliation is provided on the fund financial statements
to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are
the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt
Service Fund. They are presented separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special
Revenue Fund and the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has
been provided for each of these funds to demonstrate compliance with budgetary
requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities
presented in the district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one
type of proprietary fund - the Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the
enterprise fund provides the same information as the district'wide financial statements,
only in more detail.

The School District's one enterprise fund (Food Service Fund) is listed individually and is
considered to be a major fund.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the govemment. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the School
District's programs.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other lnformation

ln addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
contains other supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey
Audit Program, issued by the New Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as curent assets and capital assets.
Cash, investments, receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current asset5.
These assets are available to provide resources for the near-term operations of the
School District. The majority of the current assets are the results of the tax levy and
state aid collection process.
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Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land,
buildings, improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in
greater detail in the section titled, Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in
this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in
the near-term or in the future. Cunent liabilities include accounts payable, accrued
salaries and benefits, unearned revenues, and cunent debt obligations. The liquidation
of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from curently available resources, current
assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year Long-term liabilities
such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be
liquidated from resources that will become available after fiscal year .

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $2,438,011 with
an unrestricted deficit balance of $626,257. The net position of the primary government
does not include internal balances. As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted balance is
primarily due to the accounting treatment for compensated absences payable the
delayed June state aid payments, state statutes that prohibit school districts from
maintaining more than 2o/o of its adopted budget as unrestric-ted fund balance and the
adoption of GASB 68.

A net investment of $1,388,818 in land, improvements, buildings and equipment which
provide the services to the School District's public school students, represents 54.25% of
the School District's net position. The change is due to the adoption of GASB 68. The
balance of $1,714,671 has been restricted as follows:

Restricted for subsequent yea/s budget
Reserved for future budget appropriations
Maintenance reserve
Tuition Reserve
Capital reserve
Total

$391,566
$212,404
$258,000
$128,000
$724,701
$1,714,671
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Gomparative Summary of Net Position
As ofJune 30.2018 and 2017

Assets
Current Assets

Capital Assets

Total Assets

Govemmental Activities

20t8 20t7

$1,779,768

st,349,s97

Business Tlpe Activities

2018 2017

$t,60s2s7

$t2M,s24

$ 83,768

$39221

$86,927

$ 44,851

DistictWide

2018

$1,863,536

$r,388,818

20t7

$1,69,184

st24937s

$3,t29,36s $ 280e,781 s122,989 $ 131,778 $3,2s23s4 $ 2,941,559

Defened Oufflow $ 81,613 $ 103384 $- $ 81,613 $ 103,384

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Noncunent liabilities

Total Liabilities

$ 68,513

$ 340,608

$ 50,879

$ 391332

$ 947 $ 10,868

$-

$ 69,460

$ 340,608

$ 61,747

$3st332

$ 409,121 $442,2tt $ 947 $ 10,868 $ 410,068 $453,079

Defened Inflows

Net Position

$ 363,846

$a438,011

$ 428,600

$2,M23s4 svz,0a

$-

$120,910

$ 363,846

$2,560,053

$ 428,600

$2,163ail

Net position consists of

Invested in Capital Assets

Resticted Asseh

Unresnicrcd Asseb

Net Position

$1,349,597

$1,7t4,671

$a62s7)

$t,2M,524

$1,538,023

($700,193)

$3e/2t

$ 82,E2r

$44,85r

$76,059

$1,388,818

$t,7t4,67t

($543,436)

$r249375

$1,538,023

($6U,134)

$2"438,011 $2,0a3s4 $t22,042 $120,910 $2,560,053 $2,t632il
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Gomparative Schedule of Ghanges in Net Position
As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8 and 2017

GovemmentalActivities Business-Type Activities
2018 2017 2018 2017

District-Wide
2018 2017

$ 159,180 $ 164,668

Revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and. contributions
Property taxes
State aid' unrestricted
Other revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Govemmental Activities :

lnstruction
Tuition
Related seMces
Administrative services
Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation
Employee benefits
Other and charter

Loss (Gain) on disposal
of capital assets

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service

Total Expenses
lncrease (Decrease) in

Position before transfers
Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1

Net Position, June 30

$ 12,000 $ 9,362 $ 147,180

90,225

$ 155,306

106,9682,929,693
4,gg0,0gg
2,662,103

18,57q

, 19,501,453

2,876,487
'1,425,889
1,',151,253

535,167

522,818
132,973

3,428,526
32,694

10,105,796
Net

912,610
4,882,440
2,682,776

43,753

2,918,908
4,980,089
2,662,103

2,876,487
1,425,888
1,151,253

535,167

522,818
132,973

3,428,526
32,684

1,019,578

4,882,M0
2,682,776

2,729,087
1,177,942
1,045,735

502,283

564,487
151,934

1,463,518
60,612

8,530,941
2M 't41 1q,7p4 43,894WW @--E7tu35'6-

2,729,087
1,177,942
1,045,735

502,283

564,487
151,934

1,463,518
60,612

7,695,598

395,657 1,132 20,181 396,789 855,524

395,657 835,343 1,132 20,181 396,789 855,524

236,479 242,2U 236,479 242,234
236,479 242,24 10,U2,275 7,937,832

2,U2,354 1,207,011

-{_2,438,9!_ _$ 2W,354
2,163,264 1,307,740

$ 2,560,053 $ 2,163,264
1 01 729

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position of the School District by $395,657
during the cunent fiscal year. Key elements of the increase in net position for
governmental activities are as follows:

lncreased investment in our school building
lncrease in capital reserve

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $1,132. Key
elements of the increase in net position for Business Type activities are as follows:

. Results of operation of the food service program.
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with fi nance-related legal requirements.

Govemmental Funds. The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable
resources: Such lnformation is useful in assessing the School District's financing
requirements. ln particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of
a government's net resources available for spending at the end oJ the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported
a combined ending fund balance of $1 ,723,999, an increase of $159,233 in comparison
with the prior year. This increase is due to an increase in our tuition and miscellaneous
rev€nues and our capital reserve.
The undesignated fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year is
$9,328. The remainder of the fund balance is designated to indicate that it is not
available for new spending because it has already been committed: 1) $391,566
appropriated as a revenue qource in the subsequent yeafs budget 2) $258,000
Maintenance reserve 3) $128,000 Tuition reserve 4) $212,404 reserved for future budget
appropriation in accordance with State statue and 5) $724,701 capital reserye.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier,
the balance in the undesignated fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting
treatment of the June state aid payments as discussed in the notes to the basic financial
statements, and state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school districts from maintaining
more than 2o/o of its adopted budget as undesignated fund balance.

Revenue is generally recognized at the time that the outlays are identified; therefore no
fund balancel are n6rmally generated in tne special revenu-e fund.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end of the cunent fiscal year, undesignated fund balance (budgetary basis) of the
general fund was $271,75O while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $1,986,421.
As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both
undesignated fund balance (budgetary basis) and totalfund balance (budgetary basis) to
total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the General
Fund including other financing uses amounted to $8,269,058. Undesignated fund
balance (budgetary basis) represents 3.29o/o of expenditures while total fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 24.O2o/o of that same amount.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of June 30, 2018 totaled $1,388,818 (net of accumulated depreciation).
This investment in capital assets includes land, improvements, buildings, and
equipment. The net increase in the District's investment in capital assets for the cunent
fiscal year was $139,443 or a 11.160/o increase.

Major capital assets events during the cunent fiscal year included the following:

. Depreciation expense for the curent fiscal year was $59,057
o Capital additions for the current fiscal year was $198,500

Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30,2018 and2017

Land
Const. in Progress
Site lmprovements
Building and Building

lmprovements
Equipment

Govemmental Activities
20't8 2017

$ 272,182 $ 272,182

13,744 16,485

Business-Typel Activities
2018 20',17

$ 39.221 $ 44,851

District-Wide
2018 2017

$ 272,182 $ 272,182

13,744 16,485

990,196
73,475

824,410
91,47

990,196
112,696

824,4'10

136,298

NetAsseb
-$lrgl9'5e?- $ 1,204,524 $ 39,221 $ 214,851 $ 1,388,818 $ 1,249,375

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to
the basic financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District had
$79,578 in compensated absences payable and $261,030 in net pension liability.

Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the
notes to the basic financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next YeaCs Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the
Schoof District's budget for the 2018-20'19 fiscalyear.

ln December 2O17, The Oaklyn Board of Education unanimously voted to expand
its send/receive relationship with the Collingswood Board of Education. Pupils in
grades 6-12 will now attend the Collingswood Public School District.
The district has taken steps to mitigate the effects of its financial situation,
including but not limited to becoming a choice district, utilizing shared service
opportunities with Gollingswood School District and reducing spending where
appropriate. The Board will continue to review and make sound financial
decisions however;

a

t
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o f n July 2018, The State of New Jersey notified Oaklyn that their State Aid
for the upcoming school year would be reduced by $87,700. This amount
equates to 1.1o/o of Oaklyn's overall budget. The Board of Education
unanimously voted to transfer funds from its maintenance reserve into the
budget to support scheduled maintenance projects. This cut in aid is the
first in what will be a seven year phase in of additional cuts to the Oaklyn
School District. The Board and Administration will continue to do what is
best for its pupils and will prepare future budgets with that mindset.

Req uests for I nformation

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's
finances for all those with an interest in the School District. Questions conceming any of
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financiat info-rmaiion
should be addressed to the Collingswood School District Business Administrator, 200
Lees Avenue, Collingswood, New Jersey, 08108, telephone number (356) 962-5720.
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ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, net
lnventory
CapitalAsseb, net (Note 5)

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened outflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable

Related to pensions
Other

lntergovernmental Payable
Unearned revenue
Noncurent Liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defered lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net lnvestnent in Capital Assets
Restricted fon :

Other Furposes
Unrestricted (Deficit)

409,121 947

-

363,846

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30,2018

Govemmental
Activities

$ 1,623,426
156,U2

1,349,597

Business-Type
Activities

$ u,485
13,345
5,938

39.221

A-.t

Total

$ 1,687,911
169,687

5,938
1,388,818

3,252,354

81,613

12,744
49,024

7,692

340,608

410,068

773,914

1,3gg,g1g

1,714,671
(543,4361

$ 2,560.053

3,129,365

81,613

122,989

3,210,978

12,744
49,024

6,745

340,608

122,989

947

772,967 947

1,349,597

1,714,671
(626.2571

39,221

82.821

Total Net Position -s , rlpgpil: $ 122,442

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stiatement.
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Exoenses

$ 1,950,285
670,737
255,465

1,425,888
1,151,253

193,891
193,699
147,577
522,818
132,973

3,428,526
1,728

29,888
1,068

10,105,796

Charges for
Serulces

GranF and
Contributlons

Grants and
Contrlbutlons

Governmental
Activltles'

Business-Type
Activltles

A-2

Toial

$ (1,836,se6)
(560,077)
(255,46s)

(1,425,888)
(1,107,72n

(1e3,891)
(1e3,6ee)
(147,577'
(522,818)
(132,973)
(855,318)

(1,7281
(2e,888)

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTR]CT
Statement of Actlvltles

For tfie Flscal Ycar Ended June 30, 2018

Prcgram Revenues
Operatlng Capltat

Net (Expense) Revenug and
Chanoes In Net Posltlon

Functlons/Proqrams

Govemmental Activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tultion
Student & instruction related seruices
General administrative services
School administrative seruices
Central services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits
Summer School

Transfer offunds to charter school
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total Govemmenlal Ac,tivities

Business-Type Activities:
Food service
Total Business-Type Ac,tlvlties

Total Pdmary Government

$ 12,000

12,000

$ 101,289
110,660

43,526

2,573,208

2-828 683

$ (1,836,ee6)
(560,077)
(255,465)

(1,425,888)
('t,107,72n

(1e3,891)
(1e3,6es)
(147,577l
(52481B',)
(132,973)
(855,318)

(1,728'
(29,888)

(1,068)

o,265,113)

?.265.113)

4,980,089
2,ffi2J.43

18,578
7,660,770

395,657

2,U43il
$ 2.438.011

$ $

No

236.179
236.479

$ 10.342.278

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Federal and State aid not restrided
Mlscellaneous income

Total general nevenues, speclal items, extraordinary items and transfus
Change in Net Posltion

Net Position - July 1, 2O17
Net Position - June 30,2018

147,180 90,225
147,180 90,225

$ 159.180 $ 2.918.908 $ -

206
206

1,132

120,910

(1,068)

o,265,113)

926

n.26/.i8n

4,980,089
2,662,103

18,784
7,660,976

396,789

2,163,zil
$ 2.560.053

-

926926
926

926

The accompanying Notes to the Baslc Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OAKLYT{ SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Fundc
June 30,20't8

B-l

Total
Govemmental

Funds

General
Fund

Special
Rev€nue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service
FundASSETS

Asseb:
Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables, net
lntergovemmenlial
lnterfunds
Other

TotalAssets

LIABIffiES AND FUi{D BALAITICES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
lntergovernmenhl payable
lnterfund payable
Uneamed revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Assigned to:

Year dnd encumbrances
Capital Reservo
Maintenance Reserve
Tuition Resele
Subsequent yea/s budgel
Excess Surplus - Designated

for subsequent yea/s budget
Excess Surplus

Unassigned

Tolal Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$ 1,623,426 $

66,924
il,u2
2,450

$ $ $ 1,623,426

153,892
u,u2
2,450

1,834,610

49,024

t4,u2
6-745

110,61 I

724,701
258,000
128,000
32,998

358,568
212,404

9.328

86,968

1,747,U2 ____aq99g_

16,898 32;126

54,U2
6,745

23,643 86,968

724,701
258,000
128,000
32,998

358,568
212,4U

9.328

1 1,723,999

1,349,597

(12,744l/

(543,263)

st- 747,642 s 80,968 $ $

Amounb reported for govemmental ac{ivities in fie statement of net position
(A-1) are different because:

Capital asseb used in govemmental activities are not financial .esources
and thereforc are not reported in the fuilds. The cost of the asseb is
$4,017,985 and he agqrmulated depreciation is $2,668,388.

Accounts payable related lo the April 1, 2019 required PERS contdbution
that lg not to be liquidated with cunerrt financial resour@s

The Dlstricts proportionate share of net pension asseb and liabilities
as well as pension-related defen€d outflows and defened inflows of
rcsour@s are re@gniz€d in the govemment"{ride statemenb and include:
Defene{ Outflo,vs of rcsource-s ftom Pensions 81 ,613
Net Pension tiability (261,030)
Defened lnflovra of resources from Pensions (363.846)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds pqyable, are not due and payable
in the cunent period and ftereiore are not reported as liabilities ln the
funds:

Compensated Absences

Net position of gorremmential acrtivities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Ghanges in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

B-2

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 4,980,089
22,981

7,597

5,010,667

3,398,143
274,956

8,683,766

1,900,364
670,737
255,465

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital Debl
Projects Service
Fund Fund

$ $

REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition
Miscellaneous

Total local sources

State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Curent expense:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruc'tion
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruc'tion related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil lransportation
Employee benefits
Surnmer School

Capital Outlay
Transfer of Funds to Charter School

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
(under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - July 1,2017

Fund Balances - June 30, 2018

$ 4,980,089
22,981

7,597

$

5,010,667

3,398,143
't9,481 255,475

8.428.291 255,475

1,759,O75
560,077
255,465

101,289
110,660

43,526
1,425,888
1,107,727

189,617
193,699
147,577
492,208
132,973

1,717,383
1,728

215,753
29,888

1,425,888
1,151,253

189,617
193,699
147,577
492,208
132,973

1,717,383
1,728

215,753
29,888

8,269,058 75 8,524,533

159,233 159,233

't59,233

1,564.766
159,233

1,564,766

$ 1,723.999 s _$____________ _$______ $ 1,723,999

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Ghanges in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(53,427)
198,500

B-3

$ 159,233

145,O73

106,V4

(15,193)

$ 3e5,657

Total Net Change in Fund Balan@s - Governmental Funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful liVes as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by whlch capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays capitalized in accordance with District's policies

$

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, (e.9. compensated
absences) are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. ln the
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the
amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds
the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation (-); when
the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to
the reconciliation (+) \

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2018

B4

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Funds

Food
Seryice
Fund

$ 64,485

157
5,642
7,546

5,938

83,768

147,720
(108,499)

39.221

$ 122,989

$ 947

947

39,221
82,821

$ 122,042

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
I ntergovernmental receivables:

State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Total cunent assets

Noncunent assets:
Equipment
Less - accumulated depreciation

Total noncurent assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent liabilities:
Unearned revenue

Total cunent liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B.5

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

Fund

$ 45,052
74,:426
27,702

147,180

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:

Daily sales:
Reimbursable programs
Other governmental entities
Non-reimbursable programs

Totral Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and fringe benefits
Supplies and materials
Management Fee
Other cosb
Depreciation
Cost of sales - reimburseable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimburseable programs

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sour@s:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Food distribution program

' lnterestearned

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

92,3U
8,580

13,703
10,259
5,630

32,499
73,454

236,479

(89.299)

1,820

59,909
8,033

20,463
206

90,431

1,192

120,910

$ 122,042

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Gash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B{

Business-Type
Activities

Food
Service
Fund

$ 140,442
(e2,354)

(128,712)

(80,624)

1,801

67,913

69,714

206

(10,704)

75,189

$ 64,485

$ (8e,29e)

5,630
20,463

(6,818)
(67s)

(10,000)
79

$ (80.624)

Enterprise Funds

Gash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipb from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash paymenb to suppliers for goods

and services

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Ac,tivities

Gash Flovvs from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from state sources
Cash received from federal sources

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities:' Purchase of Equipment

Cash Flow Provided by Investing AcUvities:
lnterest on Cash Equivalents

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1 ,2017

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30, 2018

Reconciliation of Operating lncome (Loss) I

to Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities:
Operating lncome (Loss)
Adjustmenb to Reconcile Operating lncome

(Loss) to Cash Provided by (used foQ
Operating Activities:

Depreciation'
Commodities
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivables
(lncrease) Decrease in lnventories
lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payables
lncrease {Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

Noncash Noncapital Financing Activities:
During the year the District received $18,980 of food commodities from the
U.S. Department of Agriculture.

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenb are an integral part of this statement.

35



B-7

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Flduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2018

Trust
Funds

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust
Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

Total AsseF

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accounb payable
Due to student groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes

$ 19,U2 $ 42,5y

$ 19,842 $ 42,534

$ $ 28,254

't4.280

$ 445U

$ 19,842

The aca:ompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements arb an integral part of this stiatement.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Statement of Changes ln Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduclary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

ADDITIONS:
Conbibutions:

Employee
Employer

Total contributions

lnvesfrnent eamings:
lnterest

Net investment eamings

TotalAdditions

DEDUGTIONS:
Unemployment claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July.1,2O17

Net Position - June 30, 2018

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statementrs are an integral part of this statement

B-8

Unemployment
Gompensation

Trust

$ 5,030

5,030

5,030

5,030

14.8't2

$ 19,842
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. ST]MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Oaklyn School District ('school Disficf') is a Tlpe II district located in the County of Camden,
State of New Jersey. As a Type II districl the School Disfi"ict functions independently through a Board of Education. The
Board of Education is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These tenns are staggered so that three
member's terms expire each year. The purpose of the School District is to provide educational services for resident
students in grades K through 9. Stlrdents in grades l0 through 12 attpndthe Collingswood High School District on a tuition
basis. TheOaklynSchoolDistricthasanapproximateenrolhnentatJune30,20lSof358students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) CodiJication of Governrnental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of goveming authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating confrol

Component Units: GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organhotions are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for
Certain Component Units - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial
statement presentation of component units of all state and local govemments. The additional criteria requires blending of
a component qnit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate
member. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described
above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to govenrmental units. The Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School Districtts basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and ttre statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
govemmental and those that are considered busineis-type activities. The statement of net poqition presents the
financial condition of the govemmental and business-t1pe activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement ofactivities presents a comparison between direct expenses and progftm revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School Distict.
Direct expenses are those tlat are specifically associated with a service, program or {eparfinent and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statemert of activities. Frogram revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest eamed on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues ofthe School
District, with certain limited exceptions.
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SIJMMARY OF SIGIIIFICA|IT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) - The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or govenrmental function is self-furancing or draws fiom the general
revenues of the School Disfrict.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are desigrred to present financial information of the School Disfiict at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major firnds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary frrnd is reported by qrye. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are tlree categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Govemmental funds are those through which most govemmental functions typically are financed.
Govemmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of crxrent financial resounces. Expendable assets

are assigrred to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between govemmental firnd assets and
liabilities is reported as firnd balance. The following are the School Distict's major govemmental firnds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School Distict and is used to account for all
furancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-funt.

As required by the New Jersey State Deparfrnent of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they per0ain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for longJived
improvements as long as the resowces in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay pqrposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase ofbuilt-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fimd is used to account and report financial resources that are

restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are

derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are

specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise firnds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated iq a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School Distict is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School Disfiict has decided that periodic determination of revenues
eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

The School Disfict's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations ofthe
School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncusen! associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into invesfinent in capital assets, net ofrelated debt, and
unrestricted net position, if applicabler Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an €xpense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the staight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 YearS

Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into trvo classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School Disfict in a trustee capacrty or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measufement of results of operations. The School District has three fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a payroll fund and student activities.

Measur€ment Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School Distict are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governrnental funds are accounted f,or using a flow of current furancial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and curent liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in frxrd balances reports onthe sources (i.e. revenues
and other furancing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resowces. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Govemmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to beter
identiff the relationship between the government-wide statemmts and the statements for govemmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position.
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how
the School Disfiict finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when fiansactions axe recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements, Government-wide financidl statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recopition of revenue, the
recording ofunearned revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded o:r the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 'available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (properly) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem @ropefty) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or cenified, prior to the end of the school year. The School Distict records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the staxt of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recopized in the fiscal year in which all etigibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specifr the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the School Disfiict must provide local resourcbs to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, feeg and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expelrie.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearrcd revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incured, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in govemmental funds.

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the geaeral,

special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitied to the county office for their approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each frrnd. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established
pursuant to the minimum chart of accormts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(01. Transfers of appropriations may be

made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C . 6A:23 A-13 .3 .
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. ST MMARY OF SIGNIFICAIYT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) - Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a
m4nagement control device during the fiscal year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the
exception of the legally mandated revenue recogrition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes
only and the special revenue fund. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recogrizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis furancial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 andExhibit I-3, includes all amendments to thd adopted budge! if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances orrtstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recogtrition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encurrbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitnents related to unperforrred
contacts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in govemmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigrred should be included within committed or assigred fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund however, for which the School District has received advances of grant

awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflqcted on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year io increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as ofthe current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,

cash in banks and all higbly liquid invesfrnents with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are

stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the tlpes of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of perrrissible investnents that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

N.J.S.A. l7;94letseq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of govemmental units. The statute requires

that no govemmental uniJ shall deposit public firnds in a public depository unless such fimds are secured in accordance
with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was
enacted n 1970 to protect governrnental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banls, savlngs banks or associations located in or having a
branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge

collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to
secure ttre deposits of Govenrmental Units.

42



Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAi\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash' Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) - If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the
collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposi6 to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The chargeg are
subject to adjustnent when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and,20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school distict. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a fnst-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary firnd tlpes are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
tlpes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the governmental fund t1pes, however, pa)4nents for prepaid items are frrlly recogrized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expendifire allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for defened outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, defened outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recogrized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, defened inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-temr interfund receivables / payables represent amorxrts that are
owed odrer than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the govemmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between govemmental and business-type activities, which are presented
as internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generalfy result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
govemment-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirempnts during the
fiscal year. Donated fxed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District
maintains a capitzlizatron threshold of $2,000. The School Distict does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitaliznd; the cost of norrnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an
asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and knprovements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years

l0-50 years

5-20 years

5-10 year-s

N/A
N/A

12 years

4-6years

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave; A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the confiol of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees eam the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future seryices, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control ofthe School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For govemmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprieary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Uneamed revenue arises when assets are recogrizrd before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Distict is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accnred liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental firnd
payables and accrued liabilities that once incurre4 are paid in a timely manner and in full, from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from govemmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and defened outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net,position is classified into ttre following three
components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external resfictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.
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1. ST MMARY OF SIG|IIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as umesfricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

It is the School Distict's policy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incuned for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted assets are available.

Fund Balance - The School Disfrict reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School Distict is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amoudts in those
funds can be spent. The School Disfiict's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable frrnd balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable fonn or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items ftat are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or O) imposed by law through constitutional

' provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts ttrat can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to const:aints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making auttrority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the sarne type of action imposing the
commifinent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are consfiained by the School District's intent tobe
used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Adminisfiator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assigrr
amounts to be used for specifiC purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigled to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigrred fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative ums5igned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's policy to spend resticted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditwe is incurred for purposes
for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School Distict
to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed assigned, then unassiped.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activrty of the proprietary funds. For the School District these revenues are sales for the food
service program. Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts
and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incured to provide the goods or services that'are the primary activrty of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.
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Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires managem€nt to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Stateme nt 83, Certain Asset
Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement
obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently
evaluating the impact of the adoption ofthis Statement on the District's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to inprove
guidance regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those
activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identi$ing fiduciary activities of all state and local
governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (l) whether a goveflrment is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and Q) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify
fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption ofthis Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In June 2017,the GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Staternent increases the usefulness of governments'financial
statements by requiring recogrition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases and recognized as inflows of resowces or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the
contract. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning atir Oecimber 15, 2019.
Management is currently evaluating the impact ofthe adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In April 2018, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Bonowing and
Direct Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial
statements with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, infonnation about resources to
liquidate debt and the risks associated with changLs in tenns associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will
have better inforrration to understand the effects of debt on a govemment's future resource flows. The requirements of this
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact
ofthe adoption ofthis Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incarred Before the End of a Construction
Period. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an
expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. As a resulq interest cost incurred before the end of a constuction period will not be included in the
historical cost of a capital asset.reported in a business-g?e activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in
financial statements prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end
of a construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with govemmental fund accounting
principles. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on tlrc Distict's financial statements.
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2. CASHAND CASHEQUTVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School Distict does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit rislq N.J.S.A. l7:9-4let seq. requires that govenrmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School distict in excess of FDIC insuredamounts are proticted
by GIIDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds thit pass to
the School Disfrict relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and
uncollateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $1,892,887 as of June 30,2018, $250,000 was insured
under FDIC and the remaining balance of $1,642,887 was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserye account is maintained in the general fund and iti activity ii
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserye by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June 1 to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both.

A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either
by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe four special elections authorized pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(9;), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2017 toJune 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance-July 1,2017
Increased by:

Interest Earned
Original Budget 2017 D0l8
Unspent Budget Approriation
Board resolution

Decreased by:
Budget withdrawal

$ 1,960
13,939
10,000

280,000

s 621,302

305,899
933,201

208,500

Balance - June 30, 2018 $ 724,70t

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were utilized to fund facilities projects approved by the New Jersey
Department of Education, consistent with the School Distict's LRFP.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 2018 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovemmental grants. All intergovernmental
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guaxantee of federal funds.
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4. ACCOUNTS RECEMBLES (Continued) |

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School District's individual majol and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

General
Fund

Special Revenue
Fund

Proprietary
Fund Total

$ 31,383
5,642

,+s,69+ ,

$ 82.719

Intergovemmental

State
Federal
Other

$ 31,226 $

38,148

Total $ 69,374 $

5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was a.si follows:

Balance

June 30,2017

$ 157
5,642
7,546

$ 13,345

Additions

Adjustrnents/

Deletions

Balance

June 30,2018

Gorrrnmental Activities :

land
Construction in Prrogres s

Total CapitalAssets not being

Depreciatbn

land Inprcverrents

Building and Inprovenrcnts

fruiprnnt
Total Histodcal Cost

kss Accumrlated Depreciation:

land Inprovennnts

Building and Inprovenrnts

fruipnrcnt
Total Accunulated Depreciation

Cn v emnrcntal A ctiv ities Cap ital

Assets, Net

Busines s.Tlpe Actidties :

fruipnrnt
Les s - Accurnrlated Depreciation

Bus ines s -Type Activities Capital

Assets, Net

$ nz82 $ $ $ n2J82

n?-ln
129,282

\565,729
8sz2n

198,500

n?.ln
129,292

4764,n9
85?.W2

3,819,1185 198,500 4,017,985

n\7n
1,741,319

7ffi.Us

z74t
3\714
17,9n

I 15,538

1,774,033

n8,817

2614,%l 53,427 e668,388

$ 1,2M,524 $ 145,073 $ $ 1,349,5n

$ 147,720

104869

$ $ 1n,720

108,495,630

$ 44,851 $ (5,630) $
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense in the amount of 553,427 was charged to govenrmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Instruction
Administration
Plant operations & maintenance
Unallocated

Principal
Outstanding

June 30,2017 Additions Reductions

$ 15,193 $

$ 34,728
4,274

13,357
1,068

Total depreciation expense $ 53,427

6. IIWENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Food
Supplies

$ 4,637
1,301

$ 5,938

7. LONG.TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Governmental Activities:

Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability

$

Principal
Outstanding

June 30. 2018

$

DueWithin
One Year

$64,385
326,947

79,578
261,03065,917

$ 391,332 $ 15,193 $ 65,917 $ 340,608 $

Bonds and Notes Authorized but not Issued

As of June 30, 2018, the School District had no authorizations to issue additional bonded debt.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

49



Oaklyn School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

8. OPERATINGLEASES

At June 30, 2018, the School District had operating lease agreements in effect for copy machines. Total rental payments
for such leases were $13,510 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The funre minimum lease payments for these leases
are as followst 

aiscar Year
Endins June 30' Amount

2019
2020

13,510
5,490

$

$ 19,000

9. PENSION PLA}IS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits @ivision): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS). In additiorl several School District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program
@CRP), which is a defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Diviiion.
Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary inforrnation. That report may be
obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,
08625-0295.

Teachersr Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

PIan Description - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situation, which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. iSA:OO.
The State of New Jersey (the *State') is responsible to fund 100%o of the employer contibutions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) contributions. The TPAF's designated purpose is to provide retirement, death
and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all
teachers o'r members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the adminisfation of the
TPAF.

VestingandBenefitProvisions-ThevestingandbenefitprovisionsaresetbyN.J.s.A. 18A:66.TPAFprovidesretirunen!
death and disability benefits. All benefie vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always firlly vested for their oum contributions an4
after three years ofservice credit, become vested for 2o/o ofrelated interest earned on the contributions. In the case ofdeath
before retirement members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled prior to llly 1,2007
Members who were eligible to emoll on or after July l, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior toMay 21,2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to June 28,2011
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011

I
2
3

4
5
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

TeachersrPension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Service retirement benefits of l/556 of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and2
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of finat
average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon
reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before
age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of senrice credit. Benefits are
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective
tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the
service retirement age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A.I8A:66 and requires
contributions by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011,
effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increasedta 6.5%. An additional l.0olo increase is being
phased-in over seven years beginnlng on July I , 2012. The member confribution rate was 7 .34o/o in State fiscal year 20 1 8.

The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal
year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially detennined amount which includes thg employer portion
of the normal cost and an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory goup insurance
benefits is based on actual claims paid.

For fiscal year 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.
Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School Distict and

all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been

required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalfcontributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a
special ftnding situation, under the defurition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because of the 100.00% special funding.situation with the State of New Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30, 2017, the State's contractually required contribution, on-
behalf of the School Distict, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $253,tr02 and was paid by
April 1, 2018. School District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were

$191,512.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Defened Outflow of Resources and Deferred I4fiows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension tiability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, infonnation about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers' Pension

and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have .been detennined on
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recogrized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Invesfinents are reported at fair
value.

At June 30, 2018, the School Distict,was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability because of a l00o/o special frrnding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recognized pension expense of $1,052,783 and revenue of
$1,052,783 for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or deferred
outflows or inflows related to the TPAF, the following sciedule illustates the collective net pension liability and defened
items and the State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School Distict.
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06130/17 06/30/16

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 14.160.879.2s7 8 17.414.70r.002

Collective deferred inflows of resources 11.800.239.661 134.532.594
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -

State of New Jersey) 67.423.605.859 79,028.907,033
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District ts.t97.t7 t 18.481.169

State's portion of the net pension liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net pension liabiliW .0225398375% ..0234931008%

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement

Inflation:2.25%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return:7.00%

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results ofan actuarial experience study for
the period July 1, 2012to June 30,2015.

Long-Terrn Fxpected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investuents (7.00% at June 30,2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investnents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board oftrustees and the actuaries. The long-tenn
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofretum (expected retums, net ofpension plan investrrent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These ranges are combined to produced the long-term expected rate ofrefurn by weighting the expected future real
rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (IPAF) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in TPAF's taxget asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Tarqet Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerglng markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50o/o

03.00%
10.00%
02.50o/o

05.00%
01.00%
02.00o/o

01,.00%
0250%
06.2s%
30.00%
r1.50%
06,sovo
08.25%

05.51%
01.00o/o

01.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.10o/o

06.60%
10.63%
06.61%
11.83%
09.23%
08.19%
09.00%
ll.64Vo
1308%

100.00%

Discount rate. T\e discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.25Yo as of June 30, 2017. This
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan inves0nents of 7.00o/o, and
a municipal bond rate of 3.58Yo as of June 30, 2017 , based irn the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which,
includes tax-ex€mpt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contibution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed 40% of the actuarially detemrined contributions.
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit
payments of curent plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan invesfinents was
applied to projected benefit payments through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments
after that date in detennining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate shme of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. As
previously mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the School District's annual
required contibution. As such, ttre proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2017 , ttre pension plans
measurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, attributable to the School District, using a discount rats of 4.25Vo, as well as what the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point
lower (3.25Yo) or I percentage point higher (5.25n that the current rate:
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9. PENSION PL.A,NS (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

17o Decrease

Districfs proportionate share of the
net pension liability $

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the

School District 18,054,716

$ $

15,197,171 12,843,1 l3

Current
Discount Rate

(4.25Yo)
17o Increase

(s.2s%)

_[_l!J!!ru_ $ ls, t97.t7t _$ tr,86,r!_

Detailed !"formation about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS)

PIan Description -ThePublic Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defured benefit pension

plan which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS desipated purpose to

is to provide retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to cerCain qualified members. Membership in th9 PERS

is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School Disfiict, provided the employee is not required to be a

member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund.

The PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administation of the PERS.

Yesting and Benefit Prwisions - The vesting and benefit provisions arc set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43:38. PERS provides

retiremen! death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest

aftpr 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007
Mernbers who were eligible to emoll on or after July 1, 2007 andprior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to emoll on or afrer November 2, 2008 and prior to May 2l, 2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2011

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2

members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/60ft of final
average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon

reaching age 65.Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before

age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are

reduced by a fraction oi a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective

tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the

service retirement age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The conhibution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A 43:154 and requires

contributions by active members and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the

provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 201l, effective October l,z}ll,the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.50lo.
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The member confibution rate
was 7.34Yo in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contibution rate takes place in
July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter
336, P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to l0%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially
determined rate. The School District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the
normal cost and unfunded accrued liability.

The School District's confiactually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 13.95%o of lhe
School Disfiict's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determ-ined as the amount that, when combined with
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an

additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS m€asurement date of June 30, 2017, the School Districts confractually required
contribution to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $10,388 and was paid by April 1, 2018. School
District employee confibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 were $6,706.

The School Disfiict is billed annually for its normal confibution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contibution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Fiscal
Year

Normal
Contributions

Accrued
Liability

Non
Contributory

Life

Total
Liability
Paid by
District

2018
2017
20t6

506
466
464

$$ 1,367
1,534
1,547

8,515
7,807
7,125

$ $ 10,388
9,807
9,136

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Defeted Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions

to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been deterrnined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For

this purpose, benefit pa)4nents (including refunds of employee confiibutions) are recogtized when due and payable in
accordance with the bqrefit terms. Invesfinents are reported at fair value.

At June 30, 2018, the School Distict reported a liability of $261,030 for its proportionate share of ttre net pension liability.
The net pension liabilrty was measured as of June 30,2017 , and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension

liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of July l,2016. The School Distict's proportion of the of the net

pension liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-tenn share of contributions to the pension plan

relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.

FortheyearendedJune30,2018,theSchoolDistrictrecopizedpensionexpenseof($96,104). AtJune30,2018,the
School Distict reported a liability of $261,030 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and deferred

outflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources:
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 6.146 $
Chanees of assumptions s2.588 52.396
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension Dlan investuents 1.777

Changes in proportion 8.358 3l1,450
District confiibutions subsequent to the measurement
date 12.744

Total $ 81.613 $ 363.846

$12,744 reported as defened outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school distict contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recogrized in pension expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

NetDefened
Outlows (krflows)

ofResources
2019 s (L57-652\

2020 (1 12.155)
2021 (11.952\

2022 (l2.878)
2023 (340)

Total $ Q94.977)
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T\e amortization of the above other defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be over the following number of years:

Deferred Defened
Outflows of Inflows of

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Resources Resources

Year of Pension Plan Deferral:
June 30,2014 t!1 :June 30, 2016 5.57
June 30,2017 5.48

Changes of assumptions
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014 6.44

June 30,2015 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57

June 30,2017 - 5.48
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investnents

Year of Pension Plan Defenal:
June 30,2014 - 5.00

June 30,2015 - 5.00

June 30,2016 5.00
June 30,2017 5.00

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral

June 30,2014 6.44 6.44

June 30,2015 5.72 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57 5.57

9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 3A,2Ol7 and20l6 are as follows:

6130/2017 6t30D016
Collective defened outflows of resources $ 6.424.4ss.842 s 8.68s.338.380

Collective deferred inflows of resources $ 5.700.62s.981 $ 870.133.595

Collective net pension liabilitv s 23.278.401.588 s 29.617-131.7s9

School District' s Proportion .00t1213381% .00rt039124%
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determincd by an actuarial
valuation as of July l, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement

Inflation nte:2.25o/o
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.654.1570 based on age
Thereafter: 2.65-5.15% based on age

Investrnent Rate of Return: 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future
improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified
MP-2014 projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female
Mortality Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of forrner members and a
one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and
beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a
generational approach based on the plan actuar5r's modified l\4F.-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to
value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I
year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1, 201 I to June 30, 2014.It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions.
To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities rnay be higher or lower than
anticipated; The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan
investnrents Q.00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Invesfinents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long tenn
expected rate of retum was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected retums, net ofpension plan invesffnent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSION PLAI\S (Continued)

Public Erdployees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 we summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S, Treasuries
Investrnent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit orieirted hedge funds.
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets

Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50%
03.00%
10.00%
02.50%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
0250%
06.25%
30.00%
lt50%
0650%
08.2s%

055tyo
01.00%
0t.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.10%
06.604/o

10..630/o

06.6t%
11.83%
09.23%
08.19%
09.00%
11.64%
13.08%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30, 2017. This
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and
a municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that confiibutions from plan members will be made at the curent
member contribution rates and that contibutions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most
recent fiscal year. The state ernployer contribute d 40o/o of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers
contributed 100%o of their actuarially detennined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiducigry net
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040.
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investrne,nts was applied to projected benefit payments through
2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total pension
liability.

Sensittvity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. 'I\e
following presents the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.00Yo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
Iiability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.00yo) or I percentage point
higher (6.00%) that the current rate:

17o Decrease
(4.00%)

Current
Discount Rate

(s.00%)
17o Ihcrease

(6.00%)
School Districts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 323,825 $ 261,030 $ 208,714

Pension PIan/iduciary net position. Detailed infonnation about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contibution pension plan
which was established on July l, 200i7, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter lO3, P.L. 2OO7
(N.J.S.A.43:I5C-I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter l, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefig by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with 4 tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefi! along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-l et, seq.

The conftibution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to
the employee contributions, the School Disftict's contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifttr business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contibution for each fiscal year, \Mere as follows:

School
District

20t8
2017
2016

$ $

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Description of PIan - Flan descripion and benefits provided P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers'
Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a
disability retirement. P.L.2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the frurding of post-retirement medical benefits
through the TPAF and PERS. It created sepaxate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-
retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is
funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits
changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atfibutable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Altemate B'enefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106G). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found
in New Jersey Statutes Annotate{ Title 52, Article l7 .25 et. seq. Rules goveming the operation and administration of tire
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2017,the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:
TPAF participant retirces :

As of June 30,2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retiiement medical benefits, and the
State confiibuted $1.39 billion on their behalf.

PERS participant retirees:
The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2017.

Flscal
Year

Total
Liability

196
t*:

196
186
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entrty, is the only ent$ that has a legal obligation to make employer contibutions
to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and 203 tbrough 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recogrize any
portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability
note information is reported ar the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Note that actual numbers will be
published in the NJ State's CAFR (https:/www.4j.gov/treasury/omb/publicatipns/archives.shtrnl)

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2017 was detennined
by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017 . The total nonemployer OPEB
liability as of June 30,2016 was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary
for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50%

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Salary Increases

Through 2026

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.W - 5.45Yo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.15/0
based on age

3.15 - 5.l5Yo
based on age

2.IO - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.lO - 9.98Yo

based on age

Preretirement mortalrty rates rilere based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the cenlral year using the MP-2017 scale.
Postretiiement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Temale mortality
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational
improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
theperiodsJuly 1,2A12-June30,2015,July l,2OlO-June30,2013 andJuly l,2}ll-June 30,2014 foTTPAF,PFRS,
and PERS, respectively.

Heahh Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization @PO) medial benefits, this amount
initially is 5.9Vo and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical
benefits, the trend rate is 4.5o/o. For health maintenance organization (IMO) medical benefits, the fiend rate is initially
5 .9%o and decreases to a 5.0%o long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is
10.5% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the hend rate is
S.0%o.The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and,20l6 was 3.58% and,2.85Vo, respectively. This represent the
municipal bond retum rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Retirees'Share of Benefit RelatedCosts - Pursuantto Chapter 78,P.L.2011, future retirees eligible forposfietirement
medical coverage who have less than 20 years ofcreditable service on June 28,2011 will be required to pay a percentage
of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BE|IEFITS (Continued)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual
retirement benefit and ievel of coverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey
Total OPEB

Liability
$ 57,831,784,1U

$ 2,391,878,884

1,699,441,736

Q,086,599,129)
(1,242,412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

g (4,191,942,326)

Balance at06/30/2017 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85o/o as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as
ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total nonemployer
OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,20111for school board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for
school board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point
higher than the current discount rate: 

Current
17o I)ecrease DiscountRate 17o Increase

(2.58o/ol (3.s8%) (4.58Yo1 , ,

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) $ 63,674,3622N $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,68q364,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the heolthctre cost trend rates - The following presurts the total
nonemployer OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the
current healthcare cost trend rates:

loZ I)ecrease

Itrealthcare
CostTrend

Rates 19lo Increase

s 44,113,5U,560 $ 53,639,941,959 $ 662n,599,457Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees)
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Attflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB: For the year
ended June 30,2017, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $861,008 determined by the State as the total
OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defured benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust thal
meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school district's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recogrition ofthe allocation ofproportionate share ofdeferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources.

At June 30,20l7,the State reporkd defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources relatedto retired
school employee's OPEB from the following sources:

061301t7

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.255

Collective defened inflows of resources 6.443.612.287
Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer -

State ofNew Jersev) 53.639.841.858
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District 18.484.960
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.03o/o

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion $ 9.843.zss $ 9.843.255
Changes of assur{rtions 6,343,769,432

Total $ 99.u3.255 $ 6.M3.6t2.287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's
OPEB will be recopized in OPEB expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

2018 $ 042.830.W7\
2019 Q42.830.@T)
2020 042-830-O9Tt

2021 042.830.Wn
2m2 Q4Z83O.WT)

Therafter (2.629.618.547)

Total s rc3$.769.O32\

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey DMsion of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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11. ON-BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School Distict has recopized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf
payments made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long-term disability irsurance
related to TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recogrized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial
statements for normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long-term disability insurance were $343,665, $221,966,
and $401, respectively. In addition, $189,489 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social
security contibutions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefr o{, damage to, and destuction of assets; errors
and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability fnsurance - The School District maintains commercial inswance coverage for property, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule ofinsurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of
this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School District is a member of the New Jersey Burlington County Joint Insurance Fund, a
public entily risk pool currently operating as a cornrnon risk managernent and insurance program. Insurance coverage as

provided by the Fund can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contibutions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School Disfiict is jointly and
personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability
for supplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in *y
fund year for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the "Statistical Section" of this report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School District has elected to fund its New Jersey

Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the School Disfiict
is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefic paid to its former employees and charged
to its account with the State. The School District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School Distict contributions, employee confiibutions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the School Distict's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two fiscal
years:

Fiscal District Employee Amount Ending
Year Balance

2018

2017
2016

9onlrDutions

$-

Contributions Interest

5,030

5,214

4,594

Reimbursed

-

$-$$ $ 19,842

14,812

9,636
38

582

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its emFloyees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with
Intemal Revenue Code Section 4030) and 457. The plans, available to all perrranent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The defened
compensation is noi available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements ofthe School Distict.
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
csntrol of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel pollcy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School Disfrict's policy permits
employees to accumulated unlsed sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon relirement
employees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School Disfrict's
agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefie accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the govemmental activities fund was $79,578.

15. INTERFTJI\D RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective

funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30,2019. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Fund

General
Special Revenue

fnterfund
Receivablg

Interfund
Pavable

54,842s s4w

$

$

54,842 $

54,842

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state Fograms that are fully or partially funded by grants

received from other governmental units. Expendinres financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor

govemment. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant Fogram regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the gtantor govemment.

At June 30,2l}lT,sigrificant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School

Disfiict believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any

of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, uneamed revenues are

recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a

government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entlty
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the

government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement

agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax
abatement agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality
entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school distict's local tax revenue

because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other

taxpayers and remitted to the school disfrict.
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17. TAX ABATEMENTS (Continued)

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterrrinate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share performed by the New Jersey Deparfinent of Education based upon district property value and wealth.

As of Decemb er 3l,20l7,the Borough of Oaklyn had no tax abatements.

18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of 5626,342 existed in the Uruesfiicted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-l to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances, June 30, 2018:
Fund Balance (DeficiQ
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds)
Unassigned $ 9,328
Liabilities:

Net Pension Differences (556,007)
Compensated Absences

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit)

.578)

s (626,25',1',)

19. FTIND BALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.

Such resfiictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by

creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific resfiictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended the designation of restricted fund balance -

excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school disfricts are requifed to restrict general

fund" fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as

budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is $212,404
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-1). Additionally, $358,568 of excess fund balance

generated during the 2016-2017 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2018-2019

budget.

Capital Reserve Account - As of June 3 0, 201 8, the balance in the capital reserve account is $724,701 . Of this

amount $33,027 has been appropriated and included as an anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30,

2019. The entire amount is restricted for futwe capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School

Distict's approved Long Range Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is

$258,000. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the

Educational Facilities Construction and Financi-ngAct @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. l8A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004,

c.73 (S1701)
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19. FUND BALATICES (CONTrr\UED)

Tuition Reserve - In accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23-3.1(D(8), the School Distict has restricted fund balance at
June 30, 20tS in the amount of $128,000 for tuition adjustrnents. This reserve r€presents foreseeable future
tuition adjustrnents up to a maximum of l0o/o of the estimated cost of the respective contact year.

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2}lg,$32,998 ofgeneral fund balance at June 30, 2018.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific puposes. The School District's unassigred firnd balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2018, the fund balance of the general fund was $9,328.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL,DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ 4,980.089
12,500

3,301

$ 4,980,089
12,000
10,981
7.597

c.1

Variance
Final to
Actual

$-
(500)

10,981
4,296

21,750
343,665
221,966

189,489

776,870

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transbrs

$

Final
Budoet Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local Tax LeW
Tuition - from individuals
Tuition - fom other LEA's within State
Unrestricted misc. revenues

Total local sources

State sources:
School Choice Aid
Categorical special education aid
Equalization aid
Categorical seqJrity aid
Categorical transportation aid
Adjustment Aid
Under Adequacy aid
PARCC ReadinessAid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Professional Learning Community Aid
ExtraordinaryAid
On-behalf TPAF pension contrib. (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post retirement medical (non-budgetec
On-behalf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security

contribution (non-budgeted)

Total state sources

Federal Sources:
Medicaid Reimbursement

Total federal sources

$ 4,980,089
12,500

3,301

4,995,890 5,010,667 14,777

1U,022
27s,669

2,145,996
23,254
7,293
9,573

't6,232
5,210
5,210
4,580

134,022
275,669

2,145,996
23,254
7,293
9,573

't6,232
5,210
5,210
4,580

1U,022
275,669

2,145,996
23,254
7,293
9,573

16,232
5,210
5,210
4,580

21,750
343,665
221,966

401

2.627 ,039

189,489

2,627,039 3,404,310

11,77811,778 19.481 7 703

11.778

7.634.707 8.434.458

7,703

799,350

2,1M
5,873

32,763
13,349

1,285

11.778 19,481

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regular Programs - lnstruclion:
Salaries of teachers

Kindergarten
Grades1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries ofteachers
Purchased pofessional - educational serviges

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruction:
Purchased professional - educational services
Purchased technical services
Other purchased servi@s
General supplies
Tbxtbooks
Other objects

7.63/..707

128,564
782,977
528,948
't58,724

3,000
3,000

10,s00
48,060
25,987

218,393
24,705

800

6,485
34,172
16,009

1,505

135,049
817,149
544,957
160,229

6,468
2,428

14,214
45,947
25,887

110,377
20,705

800

132,945
811,276
512,194
146,880

6,468
1,143

13,544
36,101
25,168

106,091
6,880

385

3,468
(572)

3,714
(2,113)

(100)
(108,016)

670
9,846

719
4,286

13,825

85,135Total - regular programs - instruction (45,448\ 1,884,210 1,799.O75

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requircd Supplementary Information
Budgeta.ry Gomparlson Sghedule

. General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juno 30, 2018

Original(Cortlnuod frcm pdor page)

Special Education lnstruction:
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educational services
General supplies

Total multiple disabiliUes

Resource rpem/resource center:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educational services
General supplies

Total resource room/resource center

Prescfrool Disabilities - Part Time
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educational services
General supplies

Tolal presciool disabilities - pad time

Home lnstruc'tion:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased prqfessional . educational services

Total home instruction

Tolal special education - instruction

Basic SkillVRemedial - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased services
General supplies

Total basic skills/remedial - instruction

Bilingual Educalion ' lnstruc{ion
Salaries of teachers
General supplies

Total bilingugl education - instruc{ion

School-Sponsgred Co/Extra-Cun Ad - lnstruction:
Salaries
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ $ $ $$ 134,077

9,550

(4,053)
4,000

(?00)

130,024
4,000
9,350

125,122

3,211

4,902
4,000
6,139

143,627 (253) 143.374 128,333 15,041

294,619
24$00
15,200

15,282 309,901
24,000
15.200

308,634
23;991
6.213

1,267
I

8,987

333,819 15282 349.101 338,838 10,263

66,140
25,000

1,100

6,522
(2,620)

3,902

72,662
22,380

100

70,297
22380

229

92.906

2,365

8711

92,240 96.142 3,236

500
1,500

500
1,500

500
1,500

2,000 2,000 2,000

571,686 18,931 590,617 560,077

147,369
2,500

500
300

7,650
2,750

155,019
5,250

500
300

141.357
2,750

127

13,662
2,500

373
300

150.669 10,400 't61,069 144,2U 16,835

60,416
101

1,000

1.000

61,416
101

61,336
35

80
66

60.517 6't.517 61,371 146

-

32,319
160
845 (,{43)

32,319
150
402

30,719

385

1,600
150

17

Total school-sponsored cocun. act. - instruc-t. 33,314 (443\ 32.871 31,104 1,747

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of signiftcant budget variances, original and final.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Contlnued from prior page)

SchooFSponsored Athletics - lnstruclion:
Purchased services

Total school-sponsored athletics - instruct.

Summer School - lnstruclion:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - technical services
General supplies

Total summer school - instruction

Summer School - Support Services:
Salaries

Total summer school - instruciion

Total summer school

Community serv. Programs/operations
Salaries

Total lnstruction

Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruc{ion
Tuition to other LEAs within the state - reg.
Tuition to other LEAs within the state - spec
Tuition to County Voc. School Dist. - reg.
Tuition to CSSD & Reg. Day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled wfin state
Tuition - state facilities

Total undistributed expenditures - instruction

Original
Budqet

$ 9,363

Budget
Tiansfers

Final
Budoet

$ :9,363

9,363

Aclual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ $ 9,363 $

9,363 9,363

2,100
1,000

200

(1,314)
4,500 5,500 5,080

30
420
200

756786

200

3,300 3,186 6,486 5,836 650

1,800 (186) 't,614 1,614

1,800 (186) 1,614 1,614

5,100 3,000 8,100 7,450 650

1,500 443 1,943 1,943

2,761.807 (12,117) 2,749,690 2,614.617 135,073

1,269,645
102,269
16,532
50,000

222,299
4,500

(e,500)

1,269,645
102,268
16,532
50,000

212,799
4,500

1,269,645
66,346

6,790
10,176
68,431
4,500

35,922
9,742

39,824
144,368

(1)

't,665,245 (9,501) 1,655,744 1,425,888 229,856

Attendance
'bahries

and social work:
12,023 4U 12,457 12,456

Total aftendance and social work

Health Services:
Salaries
.Purchased professional and technical services
Supplies and materials

12,023 4U 12,457 12,456

55,906
2,685
4,730

899
1,100
(833)

56,805
3,785
3,897

56,805
3,703

604 3,293
82

Total health services 63,321 1,166 M,487 61,112 3,375

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this.report for explanation of significant budg€t variances, original and final.
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Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

General Fund
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Continued from prlor page)

Speech, OT, PT & Related Services
Purchased professional - educational servi@s
Supplies and materials

Total speech, ot, pt & relaled services

Other Support Servies Students - Extra. Serv.
Purchased professional - educational services

Total guidance

Child Study Teams:
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secreterial & clerical assistants
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased prof. and tech. seMces
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total child study teams

lmprovement of lnstruc{ional Services:
Salaries of other professional staff
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased seMces
Supplies and materials

Total improvement of instructional services

Educational Media SeMces/School- Library:
Salaries
Purchased professional & technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and Materials
Other objec{s

Total educational media services/school library

lnstructional Staff Training Services:
Supplies and materials

Odginal
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 155,550
2,550

$ (32,500) $ 123,050
2,550

92,303
1,597

30,747
953

$ $

158,100 (32,500) 125,600 93,900 31.700

297,800 297.800 292344 5,460

Total other support services students - extra. serv 297,800

Guidance;
Salaries of other professional staff
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

55,457

297,800 292.340 5,460

5;
257
20

50
600
20

50
600
20

1,425

1,425

56,882 s6,882

343

56.127 57,552 57.225 327

820
21,822

316,881
5,500
7,500
4,300

,t,028

22,594
316,881

5,500
7,500
4,300

1,026
22,322

312;177
4,637
3,475
1,045

344.682

208
772

2
272

4,704
863

4,025
3.255

356.823 980 357,803 13.121

10,800
101,491

8,600
300

2,800
(2,800)

10,800
1M,291

5,800
300

9,360
10p.,29',1

3,076

1,440

2,724
300

121.191 121.191 116,727 4,4M

56,457
67,331

241
6,600

70

1,658

(1,346)

58,115
67,331

241
5,254

70

58,115
67,331

146
3,628

65

95
1,626

5

130,699 312 131,011 129,285 1.726

500 500 500

Total instructional staff training services 500 500 500

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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Requircd Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

General Fund
Forthe Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Contnued frcm prior pagel

Support Services - General Administration:
Legal seMces
Audit fees
Other purchased professional services
Purchased tecfi nical services
Communications / telephone
Misc. purchased services
General Supplies
BOE membership dues and Ees

Total suppoil services - general administration

Support Services - Sctrool Administration:
Salarbs of principals/assist. principal
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total support services - school administration

Central Services:
Purchased proftssional services
Purchased tedrnical services
Suppliesand materials
Miscellaneous elpenditures

Total central services

Required Mainbnance for School Facilities:
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services
General Supplies

Total required maintenance for school facilities

Custodial Services:
Salaries - Non instructional aides
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services
other purcfiased property services
lnsurance
Energy (natural gas)
Eneryy (Eledicity)
Other objecls

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Aclual

Variance
Final to
Aclual

$ 30,000
23,500
91,416
2,500
6,800

17,000
100

3,500

5,675
(500)

9,947
(2,500)

560
1,740

(50)
(60)

$ 35,675
23,000

101,363

'7,360
18,V40

50
3,440

4

1

;
2
2

$ $ 35,671
23,000

101,fi2

$

7,358
18,740

48
3,438

174,816 14,812 189,628 189,617 11

126,271
s7,993

500
2,300
4,621
2,200

3,200
699

(125)
(2,200,

(846)

129,471
58,692

375
100

3,775
2,200

129,428
58,647

310

3,732
1,582

43
45
65

100
43

618

193,885 728 194,613 193,699 914

139,122
9,050
1,200

100

(175)
300

(125)

138,947
9,350
1,075

100

137,209
9,304
1,073

147.577

1,747
46

2
100

149,472 '149.472 1.895

72,200
3,000 15,650

72,200
18,650

65,451
16,111

6,749
2.539

75.200 15,650 90,850 81.562 9.288

7,100
248,072

12,500
36,@0
29,000
81;000

180

5,636

10,160
(10,160)

7,4&4
253,708

12,500
36,000
39,160
70,u0

180

7,4il
250,458

10,4|0
34,855
39,150
68,079

3,250
1,860
1,145

10
2,761

364

180

Total custodial services 413,852 6,000 419,852 410,646 9,206

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and fnal.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requlrcd Supplementary lnfermatlon

Budgetary Compadson Schedule
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budset

$ 13,000

13,000

, 509

500

8,100
4,360
1,700

, . 106,000

80.160

Budget

. Transfers

3,750

(9,550)

(q,8oo)

s 13.000

Actual

-

$-

c-t

Vedance
Finalto

. Adual

$ 13,000

13,000

, 500

590

31,994

2,157
568

1,700
36,962

(Continuod trcm pdor pago)

Care & Upkeep of Grounds:
Cleaning, repair & maintenance services

Total care & upkeep ofgrounds

Security:
General supplies

Total Security

Total operation & maint. of plant services

Student Transportation SeMces:
Managementfee - ESC & CTSA Trans. pr-ognms
Contr. seru. (Oth than Bet Home & Sch) - Vend
Conf, serv. (Reg. Sfirdents) - ESCs & CTSAs
Contr. serv. (Spl. Ed. Sludenb). ESCs & CTSAS

Total student transportation seMces

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social security contributions
Other retirement contributions - PERS

' Ofter retirernent contibutions - regular
Workmen's compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursement
Other employee benefrb
Unused Sick Payments to Terminated/Retired Slaff

Total unallocated benefits - employee benefits

On-behalf TPAF pension contr. (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post retirement medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF - LJDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contr. (non-budgeted)

Total Employee Benefits

Tohl Undistributed ExpenditureE

Totial General Cunent Expense

500

502.552 ?1,650 524,202

Final
Budqet

t3_000

500

492,208

8,100
8,110
1,700

'156,,150

5,943
7,542

119,488

174.360 132,973 41,387

23,000
12,500

800
17,500

920,478
9,000

22,800

23,000
12,500

800
17,500

938.889
9,000

22,800

18,700
10,388

231
16,140

896,267
7,055

13,081

4,300
?,112

569
1,360

42,622
1,945
9,719

+
62,627

(343,665)
(221,s66)

(401)
(189,489)

(692,4e3)

(32Ft7621

('!90,6891

18,411

1.006.078 18,411

1.006.078

5.068.792 12,117

7,830.599

343,665
221,966

401
189,489

1r47,383

5.407.072

I 961,862

'-
18,411 1,024,489

5.080.909

7.830.599 8.021.689

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for elplanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Contlnued from prlor page)

CAPITAL OUTI-AY:
Equipment:

Undistributed Exp. - Non-lnstructional Services

Equipment

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Construction services
Assessment for debt seMce on SDA funding

Total fac acq and constr servi@s

Total Capital Outlay

Summer School - lnstruc{ion:
Salaries
Purchased prof. and tech. services
General Supplies

Total Summer School

Transfer of funds to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

Fund Balance - July 1, 2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers Budset Ac{ual

Variance
Final to
Actual

Final

$ 15.493 $ $ 15,493 $ 15,493 $

15,493 15,493 15,493

208,500 208,500
1,760

2't0,260

198,500
1,760

200,260

10,000

10,000

760

210,260

225,753 225,753 215,753 10,000

2,300
1,000

300

(572',)

672
(100)

1,728
1,672

200

1,728
1,672

200

3,600 3,600 1,728 1,872

63,468 63,468 29,888 33,580

8.123.420 8.123,420 8,269,058 (145,237)

(488,713)
1,821,02',1

$ 1,332,308 $

(488,713)
1,821,021

654,1 1 3

$ 1,332,308 $ 1,986,421 $ 654,113

165,400
1,821,021

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance

Capital Reserve
Tuition Reserve
Maintenance Reserve
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Yea/s Expenclitures
Excess Surplus - Cunent Year

Assigned Fund Balance:
Designated for subsequent yea/s expenditures
Undesignated

$ 724,701
128,000
258,000
358,568
212,4M

32,998
271,750

1,986,421
Reconciliation to Govemmental Funds Statement (GAAP):

Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis (262,4221

Fund Balance per Govemmental Funds (GAAP) $ 1,723,999

See Managements Discussion and. Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Yedr Ended June 30, 20{8

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional technical services
Purchased professional services
Tuition
Supplies and materials

Total lnstruc{ion

Support Services:
Salaries
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional services
Other purchased services

$ $ $ $ $
244,887 16,103 260,990 255,475 (5,515)

244,887 16,103 260,990 255,475 (s.515)

106,233

108,529

(13,864)

3,454
11,748

92,369

1 1 1,983
11,748

92,369

110,660
8,920

1,323
2,828

214.762 1,338 216.100 211,949 4,151

12,000
17,125

1,000

1,750
13,89
(1,750)

901

1,750
25,864
15,375

1,901

1,750
25,8U
15,375

537 1,364

Total Support Services 30.125 14.765 44.890

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
lnstructional equipment

Total Facilities Acq. and Const. Services

Total Expenditures 244,887 16,103 260,990

Total Outflows 244,887 16,103 260,990

Excess (Deficienry) of Revenues over (under)
Expenditures and other financing sources (uses) _$__________- _$____.______:_ _$_-_-____ -

43.526 1,364

255,475 5,515

255,475 5,515

$ $-

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Gomparison

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP stratements in curent
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Aclual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not

received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

$ 8,434,458 $ 25s,475

256,255

(262.422)

$ 8,428.291 _$_?55,129_

$ 8,269,058 $ 255,475

$ 8,269,058 255,475
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L-1
. OAKLYNSCHOOLDISTRICT
Requited Supplementary lnfomation

Schedule of the Di$tdcfs Proportionat Shate of the Net Penslon Liablllty
Publlc Employoes Retircment System.

Last Flve Flscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30, June 30,

2016 2015

0.0011213381% 0.0011039124% 0.0010626570% 0.0037800273% 0.@46460450%

June 30,

20't4
Disticts proportion of the net pemion

liability (asset)

Distn'cts proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

Disticf s covered-empb)ree psyroll

Districtl propoftionate share ofthe net
pension liability (aseet) as a percenlage

oJ ib covered-emplo)ree payoll

Phn nduciary net position as a p€rcentage

ofthe total pension fiability

$ 261,030

91,356

285.73%

38.78%

326,U7

89,976

36{t.37%

31.20%

238,ils

2,688

307.(E%

8.21%

707J24

75,943

931.91%

42.74%

487,552

n,78

1141.50%

q.71%

$ $ 0

This schedule does not contain ten yeaF of information a9

GASB 68 was implemented during the flscal year

ended June 30,2015.
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OMLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Roqulrsd Supplementlry lnfarmatlon
Schedulo of the Dlstrlcfs Contributlons
Publlc Employs€8 Retlr€mont Systom

Last Flw Fiscll YearE

L-2

June 30,

2014

(l}1.162)

s

n,788

40.06%

June 30,

2014
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
Juns 30,

2015

Contraciually rcqulred contribution

Contributions in relallon to lhe contractually

required contributions

Conlributlon deliciency (e)ce6s)

Distri.cf E covefe4emploles payroll

Confibutiom as a per-centage of
cover€d-employee payroll

$ 12,74 0 r0,3E8 $ 9,807 $ 9,136 $ 31,162

(12,7441 (10,388) (9.807) #fs
$$ $ $

91,356

13.95%

89,976

11.55%

77,688

12.d2%

75.943

12.03%

This schedule does noJ contain ten y€ars of infomation as
GASB 68 wFs impl€mented durlng th€ fiscal year
ended June 30,2015.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlrcd Supplementary lnformdlon
Schedule of the Dbtdcf3 Prcportion.te Sharc of the Net Pemlon Lhbility

TeacheE Penslon rhd Annulty Fund
hst Flve Fbcal Yeatl

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
Jum 30,

2015
June 30,

20't4
Dst icfs Foportion ofthe nel penslon

liability (assst)

Oism-cfs proporlionate share of he not
ponsion liability (asset)

Slab6 proporlionate sharB ofths nEt p€nsion liability (asset)

associatad with Urs Dislrict

Total

Dislticf 8 covered-omployse payrcll

Distis{s pmporlionate sharB ofthe nst
. pension liability (asset) as a p€rcentage

of its covered+mployee payroll

Phn fiduciary net posllion as a percsntage

of fle totralp€nsion lhbility

This schedub do€s not contain Gn ysarE of informalion as
GASB 68 w€s implsmsnt€d during the fscal year
endod June 30, 2015.

o.o22539g375% 0.0234931008% 0.02538i15940% 0.028@t6567% 0.027620142%

$ 3 $ E

$$ 15,197.171 $ 18.,181.169 $ 16.Ui|.515 $ 14,994,301 't3,959,949

$ 15.197.171 S 18.481.169 0 16,043,515 $ I 13,959,949

2,585,821

o.m%

25.11%

2,@1,492

0.00%

22.339o

2,380,78

0.m%

28.71%

2,U9,78

0.00%

33.64%

2,11()6,886

0.00%

33.76%
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District

and Ghanges in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Public Employee's Retirement System and Teachens'Pension and Annuity Fund

- Gurrent Fiscal Year

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-{

0.03o/o

$ 18,484,960

$ 18,484,960

0.00%

June 30,

2018

551,897

584,216
(2,390,422)

15,766

(428,151)

(1,666,694)

20,151,654

$ 18,484,960

2,677,177

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost
lnterest
Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions

Benefit payments

Net Change in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

Distrlcfs covered-employee payroll

TotalOPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30, 2018.
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Oaklyn School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of bene/it term: \\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are
always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service iredit, become vested for
2o/o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retiremen! members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptions; Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the
experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year
average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Pubtic Employeesr Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of bene/it term: Tlne vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after t€n years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-
retirement Mortality Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are
set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mort4llty tables are set back 2 years for males
and 7 years for females. In additiorq the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base
year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.
Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of fonner members
and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for
seryice retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality fiom
the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000
Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement PIan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund

Changes of benefi.t term.' There were none.

Changes of assunptiozs.' The discount rate changed from 2.85o/oas of June 30,2016 to 3.85%as of June
30,20t7.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Comblnlng Schedule of Revenues and Expendltures
Budgetary Basls

For the Flscal Year ended June 30, 2olg

IDEA
Easic

$ 110.660

110.660

110,660

1't0.660

-
110.660

IDEA
Preschool

4.445

Total
Other Prog.
(See-E-1A)

E-t

Total,

255,475

255,475

92,369

110,660
8,920

211,U9

1,750
25,8il

15,375
537

REVENUES:
State sources
Federal souroes

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased prof. services
Tuition
General supplies
Teltbooks

Total lnstruc,tion

Support Serulces:
Salaries
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased prof. tech. services
Purchased prof. services
Other purchased services
Supplles and Materials

Total suppoft services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:
lnstructional equipment

Total Facillties Acq. and Const. Serv.

Total Expenditures

Exess (deffciency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
financlng sources (uses)

$

@{

$ 4.485 S 140.330

4.445 140.330

92,369

8,920

't 01.28S

1,750
25,864

4,485 10,890
537

4.485 39.041 43,526

140.330 255,475



OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Schedule 6f Revenues and Expenditures
Budgetary Basis

Forthe Fiscal year ended June 30, 20ig

Title I Tltle ll A

s 118.233

118,233

92,369

92.369

25,864

25.864

118.233

$ 13,177

13,177

'1,750

537
10.890

13.177

13.177

Title lV

$ 8,920

8,920

8.

8.920

E-t

Total

$ 140.330

140.330

92,369

8,920

101.285

1,750
25,8U

537
10.890

39.041

o
6

REVENUES:
State sources
Federal sour@s

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Tuition
Purchased Prof & Tech Services
GeneralSupplies

Totallnstruction

Support Services:
Salaries
Personal services-employee benefits
Other purchased services
Purchased prof services

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv
lnstructional equipment

Total Facilities Acq. and Const. Serv.

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
fi nancing sources (uses) $ $ $

8.920

$

140.330



Proprietary Funds



G-l

ASSETS:

CunentAsseb:
Cash and cash equivalenb

Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Tohl Cunent Assets

Noncunent Assets:
Equipment
Less - accumulated depreciation

Total Noncunent Assets

T'otalAssets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent Liabilities:
Uneamed revenue

Tohl Cunent Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net invesfnent in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Food
Seruice
Fund

$ e4,48s

157
5,U2
7,il6

5,938

768

147,720
(108,499)

39.221

sl

s 947

sA7

39,221
82,821

$ 122,U2
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OPERATING REVENUES:
Chages for Services:

Daily sales reimbunsable programs:
School lunch
School breakfast

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs
Other governmental units
Adult and alacarte sales
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATTNG EXPENSES:
Salaries and ftinge benefib
Supplies and materials
Management Fee
Other cosb
Depreciation
Cost of sales - reimburseable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimburseable programs

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non€perating Revenues:
Stiate sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Food distribution program

lnteresteamed

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Changes in Net Position

Net Position - July 1;2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Ghanges in Fund Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Food
Service
Fund

$ 43,306
1,746

74,426
27,402

300

147.180

92,3U
8,580

13,703
10,259
5,630

32,499
73'4il

2#,479

(89,299)

1,820

59,909
8,033

20,63
26

90,431

1,132

120,910

$122,042
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Sbtement of Gash Florfls
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2Oi8

G€

Food
Seruice
Fund

$ 140,442
(e2,354)

(128,7't2l

(80,624)

1,801

67,913

69,714

(10,704)

75,189

_$_q4199_

$ (8e,2ss)

5,630
20,463

(6,818)
(67s)

(10,000)
79

Cash Flours frcm Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash paynents to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods

and services

Net cash provided by (used for) operating aciivities

Gash Flows from Noncapltal Flnancing Activities:
Cash received from state sources
Oash received from federal souroes

Net cash provided by noncapitalfinancing ac.tivities

Cash Florrs Used byCapitat and
Related Financing Activites:

Purchase of equipment

Gash Flow Provided by lnvesting Activities:
Interest on cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2018

Reconclliatlon of Operating lncome (Loss)
to Net Cash provided by (used for)

Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

(loss) to cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:

Depreciation
Gommodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivables
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
lncrease (decrease) in uneamed revenue

Net cash provided by (used for) operating ac'tivities

Noncash Noncapltal Financlng Activities:
During the yearthe District received $18,980 of food commodities from the
U.S. Department of Agriculture.

26

92

$ (80,624)
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Gombining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2018

Trust Funds Agency Funds

Unemployment
Compensation

Student
Payroll Total

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll deductions payable
Due to student groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Held in trust for unemployment claims

Total Net Position

$ 19,842 $ 14,280 $ 28,2il $ 62,376

$ 19,842 $ 14,280 $ 28,2il $ 62,376

$ $ $ $
28,254
14,280

28,254
14,280

$ '14.280 $ 28,2il 42,5U

19,842 19,842

$ 19,842 $ 19,842
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Additions:

Employee withholdings

TotalAdditions

D,eductions:
Unemployment eom pensation

insurance claims

TotalDeductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Gombining Stabment of Ghanges in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2{l{8

H-2

Unemploymeht
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust Fund

$ 5,030

5,030

5,030

2

$ 19,842
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Student Activlty Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
JUN'1.2O17

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursements

Accounts
Payable

H€

Balance
June 30,2018

$ 14,280Elementary/Middle School $ 17,237 $ 21,853 $ 24,810 $

Totalallschools $ 17,237 $ 21,853 $ 24,810 $- $ 14,280
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H4
OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fiduclary Funds
Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disburcements

forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30,2018

Balance
Julv 1.2017 Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Net payroll
Payroll deductions and withholdings
lntertund Payable

Total Liabilities

$ 28,596 $ 174 $ 3,092,520 $ 28,254

$ 28,596 $ 3,092,178 $ 3.092,520 $ 28,254

$ $ 1,590,658
1,501,286

234

$ 1,590,658
1,501,628

2U
28,2il

$
28,596

$ 28.596 $ 3,092,178 $ 3,092,520 $ 282U
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oaklyn sch@l Dl3trtct
Nrt Posltlon.by Comporcntl
lr.t Ten Flsctl Yoal'
(aeual basisc/a6,un{ng)

Goremmental acdviii$:

Reslriciod tdt:
Capitalr€3sru6
Otrer puposes

Unreslricted
Total govemm€ntal adivltls net positon

Buslns!€-type acdvllie!:
lrresbd ln oapibl a3!6b, net of Fletsd debl
Unt€sMcbd

Total buliriess-typ€ ac{vldes nEt posldon

Dktld.rvt'(b:

R€3tlcbd:
Capltal l€!€fl€
Oh6rpurposa!

Unr€[icbd
Total dbtict net poslton

fllcrl Yelr Endhg June !01

2009 2010 z0ll

$ E06,271 $ 1,090,86it $ 1,056,22

128,843
569,66E E79,8at 639,322

3 890,E59

2013 201a

$ 1,n3,U2 $ 1,180.300

44,287 298,21A

m$ mn?12

$ 1,021,685

214,701

2015

$ 1,000,072

606250

s 958,984

1,114,V'l

$ 1,2c/,524

1,538,023

J-l

2018

t 1.349,597

1,711,A71

$ :t,388,818

1,711,671

= .6.,y Qs (1@,241t
_!__1.6:!.549_ _!_l_sil c50_ F iC-E2E5.- = =(#;!25) = , Jq?.8!,6) . (u.n3t (eoo,oos)

_9_1A1z€9L _!_l?99299_ !l i3rn-F -F----tffi-it- T-ffitff* #qL F#*6iP
$ 24,588

28,@9
E 52.55t

20.160 28.581
$ 39.123 S 41.9rS

-:_gEg 

9,?s! . Q..o2o 74,6a7r 37,4n $ €.ei'8 t @F-il -t-lG3A- 76,258 76.059 V^621T-'i lf-i?te1o-- 

-ffi

$ 18,960 $ 13.33S I 14,108 S .3,731 $ t 30,347 $ 24i71 S 114,851 I 3s,21

\o
ro

128,U9
569,888

$ 1,109,828

879,8Af

E 1,(b9,010

639,322

$ 1,035,79tt

214,701

I 1,n7,5't3

4€.287

$ 1,180,3CD

29E,2,t8

s 1,030319

606,250

I 983,rt55 $ 1249.375

73,553ls!4- _=?9191 = ,(1S,E9) . (1ee,126) (42.62et
$ 2.010.17t $ 1,574,272 $ aEsF -5--T2es-23i

(2.753t a825.3181-3-?6F -r-EiFf
1,114,Q1 1,538,02tt. o9e,736) (624,1s41

_$_r,992t4_ l_reeg-
(543,436)

$ 2.560.053



Orklyn School Elstrlct
Ch.ng$ lq Net Porltlon, l..st Ten Fbc.l yeu!
(edu al basls of dr{Fiu ntngt

Expen3cs:

'lmtuctlon:

Reguhr
Special education
Oherlnslruclion

Suppoil Sgrvbss:
Tuiton
Student& lnslnlcdon r€lat€d eeMcss
Goneral and busin$s adminisffivs seMceg
Sc$ool adminhtatlrre r€Mcas
Plant op€rations and mdnbnanco
Pupil hansportaton
Buslns$ and ottet supBori soNlceg
Employse bon€fib
SpEclal schools
Transfief o( fun& to charbt s.fiool

lnter€st on long-term debl

Total gowmmonbl ac0vltles o@ns€g

Busin6s!-ttps aciivilios:
Food sorvlce

Tobl busin$s.type aciiviti63 exp€ns€
ToEldictld o'p6me8

Prcgrum RcY€nuea:
Gov€mmontal aclivitl$:

Charg€s brseNbes:
lnstlic{on (tuition)

Opsraiing grants and contlbr/tong
Total govemmental actlvitsa program r6!,3nue!

't,&1,577
28,480

1,5.t9,193 1,60t,173 1,610,968

210,471 204,350 212,460

$ 664,519 t 811283 S 910,398

J-2

Fl.cal Ycrr Endhg Junc !0,

2009 2O1O ?|l,1l - m12 2olr m11 2O1E 2S1C. 2O1? m1a

$ 2,051,445
537,292.
121,515

$ 2,011,533
523.,W2
194,869

1,8S9,6s3
694,869
442,144
142,836
€0,869

50,5/8

$ 1,952,471
480,057
21?,1@

E 1,788,834
65E,098
248,386

1,856,611
686,512
400,691
155,071
795,890

83,438

266,531

t 1,883,242
712,918
232,451

1;957,804
740J2
363,236
163,3E2
1't9,363
,t53,324

't,601,551

256,108

$ 1,847,021
527,532.
2121,245

z@4,6'12
vn,675
?6i8,240
168,761
€8,857
14/.,970

$ 1,952.554
550,821
169,3214

s 1,845,985
555,701
)9.,312

1.589,400
987,706
216,82
315,537
474,837
fl2,14

$ r,800:95
691,559
a7a3

3 1,950,285
670,737
255,rt65

1,786,848
671234
4&,524

96,309
397,411

86,134

2,1r(l,oog
6E7,035
434,810
159,393
368,307
71;114

2;192.,218
793,141
175,565
281,745
473,U7
170,rto6

1,1n,842
1i045,735

169,478
332,805
564,4A7
151,934

1,425,888
1,151,256

190,891
3/1276
522,818
'132,573

7s-452 ae-73r ---g1*gg --==lggg ==3.2fj, _=__4g = ,9,?s ===1,45 esl 1.0687'6e4.131 7.82e.87s 8.3i7.872 -----eF'go- ----ZdEdg-A 

-6Ait!-e- 
.----ffi6h- ? r6-6Es-0E- -:iE i6ffi-

1,375,2N 1,3€7,229

23,495 32,U2

2Q.;572 215,Q1

't,327.145
1,72A

54,648

242,2U

1,463,518
2,728

56,933

24223/-

3,428,526
1,724

29,868

236.,479

(Cotlnucd)

F(t
o +

-?1e 
==?91'9s9 4?.!g = =EFI =-q:18- -@@ @ @ --:iE-0 7.e04.6o2 s 8.r]34.228 _!_9lt!i03j2 -5--E@:40- -r-3;ftIF E:Effi T_6E,iE- --5ifu- rftt5di- @.

--
603,890 717,eU 63O,/t01

1,268.409 1.528.884 1.540.8s9:

$ 65.t,098 S 596,664 $ 413291 I n,rcs ] !1,2s7 $ 9,362 $ 12,OOO

190,996 8g=6,?ge .7!e:!,?n 4p4g? egl.rze e12.610 2.s2s.6831,35r.634 1,432,e03 i.163211 d6@ i5i365- -.----dM 
-EadF



Oaklyn School Dbtrlct
Change.ln l{et P$ltlon, lrst Ten Fl3cd ycrlt
(Mudt basisc/acrE/oning)

Bu3inoss-type activitl$:
Chargsr lbr se{vlcas:

Food ssrylco
Op€ratng granB lnd contibutlon3
Capitel grants and corfilbutions

Total buslne€s lype adivities pEgram r€vanue!
Total dFfld program r€wnrFs

Net (Exp.na.yRcycnuc:
Govemmentsl adivities
Busln€ss-tyT€ acdvltles
Total dlstlct{Yide net orp€nse

Gen.nl Reyrnuea rnd Ofi6rCh.ngc. ln Net Poaltlon:
Governmontal adhrities:

P'op€ru tex$ lsvlod br general purpos$, nst
Tax6G lovisd for dobt s6Mcs
UnEstrlcted grants and contributlons
lnvestn€nt edmingg
MFcollaneom incoms
Lo6s on dbposal ofass€b

Bu3lnes!-ttp€ aclivltios:
lnt/$tnent eamino!
Gain on dl3po€al ofasseb

Total bushe$-typ6 actlvitieg
Tohldisficl4|lde

Ghloge ld Net Porltlon:
Govsmmonlal acilvltes
Buslnass-Vpo acliviligg

Total dlsulct{ide

J-2

FLcll Yeer Endhg Juno 30,

2009 2010 ml1 m12 2Ot3 m11 m15 2016 2}ii 2E1r

$$i 135,2n
s,u2

$ 3,S51,826

' 2,524i14
3S15

25,761
(29,919)

6.475.997

$ 118,65€
71.fi2

0 4,m8,s8n

z4W,412

21,173
(87,4s21

6,442,076

'3S,m75.914

s 4,07i2,107

2,246,165

m,044

e,$8,316

139,983
1't8,105

$ 4,138,967

2,328,444

23,2t2'l

n0,819). 6,2167,813

$$i 141,87
120,9't3

't45.O21
105,537

136218
90,84s

140,270
97,/165

155,306
s1,475

I $

__ + 15,493 _-..,rlIS9- ----odss-il 

=@ re;-re'-s*_- =-ffi- fallng ,ry27! -r5ifrF-l--!99e9_ _S-119e_ $ i7ss3il -5--T36:2- T-TE65EF T-?ffi- --ffiT"-'- ffiffi =--;;FF ffi-

t (6,425,7121 $(6.300,994) 3 (6,777,013) $ (6,9S2,2791 $ (6,527,041) I (6,778,7s21 E O,23S,156) $ (6,923,60n t (6,2/3,626) I tr,265,113)

-!--G411,92!I tffii4rct l-l6z3Ei T@:m- T-r6-52-oF0i TT:EFGt @- -g-T6:6t6bi rrr--d=fteE --?2r64-Er

147,180
so225

$ 4,980,089

2,662,1q!

18,$/8

-:

7,W,nO

t 4,285,045 $ 4,452,813 E 4,664,481 E 4,7E6,706 I 4,8@.A40

2,1151,903 2,45/,574 2,643,199 2,624,65 2,692,n6

11,4€5 23,857 95,99tt 12,760 43,759

-J--;i-:
tso
H 615 318 165 163 99 96 13a 164 - M9.14 3,8087.087 31t -.---- -16- --.00-1--fffi,o-r T-d@ -5-T,Bss-'+s-i_ -5--53ii5i7- -6--zfiit ffi54=,i- -s-?'coa-,ioi T-@iF -$-s6!6i -r--zse-o5F

$ 50,275 t141,082 0 (43S,697) $ (514,462) $ 21As2 $ 154,452 S .t65,517 $ 5@,094 $ 805,34t! E 395,E57

= (!?,96!) = q9.!_73 4 = .q,42t ==9,!!l $.gg? = !!,1tt !1,991 zo.9+o 1.1e.s 38210 i 122608 g-g@ Sr-sTEoGt @- -F--i@- -F.=Fdi- T-:Z66E5- ftffi ffi6FE-



Oiklyn School Dlstrtc-t
Fund Baltnccs, Govemmontrl Fund!,
Llst Ten Flrcal Ye.E
(,tlrdifred aMtral basis of a@ountrhg)

Gsne€l Fund:
Resirictsd fon

Year€nd Encumbrances
Capiial resetw
Malntenanca Fserve
FutuE tuition paymenb.
Excess surplug
Deslgnated for subsequent y€a/s budget

Unassignsd
Total gengral tund

All Other Govemmontal Funds
UnrB3sw€d, r€portd in:

Spsclal rsvenue tund
Capital pojscts tund

Total all othsr govsmmsntal funds

Fl3cll Year Endlng June 30,

2009 2oto 2011

J-3

m1t _ 2O't1 _ 2016 2016 2017 2018

53,802
116,474

200,000
21,910

294,176

131,000
42,261

680,612

200,000

438,618

2012

200,000

18,70r

3,378
't00,0@
158,000

253,457
91,415

13,250
300,000
258,000

262,7@.
280,009

17,452
627,62
258,000

358,568
276,701

724,701
258,000
128,000
212,4U
391,566

$ 25,991 $ 704$ I 2a,2A7 S 58,043 S

58,m0

20,000
91,337
90,838

$$ s

Ho
N

= 1?1,999 .6,?,9?? _ Jgi,gg? . (130,336) , 21,soe 7,451
_!____94.q99_ _g_s4g99q_ $ EEtt* -F-----TFm- -F-----F6ffi T--i"-Fffi- = =qg,glg , 19,s8 . 26,743 e,328

$ 640,069 $ 1,130.66s $ 1,564,766 fl7t3.ess-

$ 12,369

-5----i2St-6---_.T-_-_E_--_*_i_T-T-,T'_T---r-_T-_-__=_



Oaklyn School Dlstrict
Chahg6s in Fund Balances, Govemmental Fund3,
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modifted accrual basis of accrunting)

Revenues
Tax levy
Tuition charges
lntetest earnings
Miscelhneoug
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expendlturcs
lnstruction

Regular lnstruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction

Support Services:
H Tuition

f; Stuaent a instruction related gervices
General and business admin.servic€s
School administrative seryices
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Other support services

Special schools
Capltal outlay
Transfer to Charter School
Debt service:

Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expendifures

Othor Financing sources (uses)
Prior year state aid canceled
TransfeF in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt s€rvic€ as a percentage of
noncapital expenditure6

735,376 278,872
8,082,437 7,879,175

264,485 282,093 269,298
8,181,346 8,094,455 8,213,695

293,616 274,958
8,530,941 8,683,766

Flscal Year
2009

Ending June 30,
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

J4

2015 2016 2011 2018

$ 3,951,826
664,519

3,615
25,761

2,902,548
228.056

7.774.325

2,015,033
537,202
121,5',t5

$ 4,008,583
811,283

17.130
4,043

2,506,022

$ 4,072j07
910,398

20,044
2,597,7U

$ 4,138,967
651,098

23,221
2,760,821

2es,rsg
7,840,266

$ 4,285,(X5
596,664

1 1,495
3,023,857

$ 4,452,813
413,291

23,857
2,922,401

$ 4,664,48'l
27,733

95,993
3,1 56,190

$ 4,786,706
17,237

12,760
3,197,215

261,778
8,275,696

$ 4,882,440
26,064

27,051
3,301,770

$ 4,980,089
22,981

7,597
3,398.143

1,786,848
671,234
429,666

95,309
397,411
86,134

1,401,577
28,480

402,068

2,050,775
523,603
167,597

1,699,653
694,871
442,',t44
142,838
480,869

50,579
1,519,190

27,273
318,308

--T;i1?,6-18

(3s,261)

1,940,038
480,657
213,103

2,140,009
687,035
434,810
159,393
526,584
71,114

1,609,173

8,932

--8ffi'F4B

(3e1,673)

1,778,3',t7
658,098
248,386

1,856,611
686,512
400,691
155,071
4A1,433
83,438

1,610,968

350,099

8,309,624

(46s,358)

1,804,215
742,918
232,451

1,957,8(X
740,122
355,524
163,352
439,912
153,324

1,601,551

8,732

8,199,915

(18,s69)

1,796,879
527,532
221,245

2,094,612
777,675
261,056
't68,761
465,397
144,970

1,375,200

1,760
23,495

7,858,582

23;5,873

1,830,102
553,821
169,344

1,774,953
555,701
232,312

1,589,400
987,706
212,56A
315,537
469,930
'172J23

1,416,730
1,728
1,760

54,648

7,785,096

4e0,600

1,840,629
69't,559
237,233

't,177,942
1,045,735

165,674
332,805

.508,747
'151,934
'1.il7,981

2:728
336,944
56,933

8,096,844

434,O57

1,900,364
670,737
2s5,465

1,425,888
1,151,253

189,617
341,276
492,208
132,973

1.,717,383
1,728

215,753
29,888

8"524J55-

159,233

2,',t02,2',18
793,14',1
162,048
281,745
428,290
170,406

1,353,878

7.973.477

(199,152)

1,760
32,542

@
334,400

50,000
(50,000)

s (199.152t

(87,4e2)
147,455

(147,895)

-9-C4Z99L -$-l!9$Z9I -$ (46s,gg9t -E--!ggggt -9.-l99IZ3- -$---93ff99- -$---i99€99- -S-_434,0s7- -S.---1-E?!!_

0.00% 0.00% 0.0070 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.000/6 0.00% 0.0070

Sourco: Distrlct records

0.00%



Oaklyn School Distrlct
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Flscal Yearc
lmodified accrual basis of accounting)

J-5

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30.

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Interest on
lnvestments

$ 25,476
'17J30
12,309
4:,279
2,595
2,033
2,337
3,428
4,303
6,540

$ 80.430

Donations
Prior Year
Refunds

$ 1,660
1,538
4,551

11,495
5,349

20,624
8,125
9,325

20,675
832

$ *774

Sale of
Asset

$

83,782

$ 83.782 $

Miscellaneous

5.60s

Total

$ 693,895
832,456
930,442
674,319
608,159
437,148
123,726
29,997
53,1 15
30,578

T4a15;55r

Tuition Rentals E-Rate

$ 664,519 $
811,283
910,398
651,098
596,664
413,291
27,733
17,237
26,064
22,981

J4-141,?6-6--S----5bd-

--

100
50

100
2,600

$ 45',1

45'l
451
451

142
64

220
224

3,551.

649
7

523
225

$ 1,il7 $
1,940
2,413
4,172

H
(>
A

1,200
1,100

1,550

$ 5,654

Source: District records



Oaklyn School Distrlct
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property,
Lsst Ten Fiscal Year

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30, Vacant Land Resldential Commerclal lndusirlal ADaitment

Total A$e$ed
Vrlue

$ 150,220,600
159,909,600
1s9,487,100
1 59,108,600
258,446,400
257,204,000
255,635,000
254,O74,000
253,688,400
252,490,300

Net Valuation
Taxable

Tax.
Exempt
PioDadv

$ 11,349,400 $
11,246,400
11,281,200
11,209,200
22,797,600
23,400,900
23,416,'t00
23,757,500
23,916,800
24,387,900

Total Dlrect
School Tax

Rate o

2.499
2.544
2.593
2.693
1.722
1.813
1.872
't.92',1

1.963
2.0',t1

J-6

Estimated Actual
(County Equallzedl

Value
e

315,076,809
317,686,785
297,389,439
288,870,428
268,470,877
280,588,536
283,527,565
279,227,621
271,050,008
273,438,717

Publlc
tltllltiec '

2009
2010
2011
20't2
2013
2014
201 5
2016
20't7
2017

$

R

1,123,200
1,090,400
1,0't 8,400
1,193,400
1 ,018,700

941,800
1,060,800
1,130,800
1,123,3Q0
1,143,600

$ 13s,307,600
135,287,000
134,825,300
134,722,000
218,723,400
218,il4,600
2't7,896,700
216,850,500
216,705,700
215,765,600

$ 16,065,300
15,693,200
15,3',l5,400
14,890,000
24,478,400
24,478,400
23,211,400
22.626,600
22,392,300
22,11s,000

169,000
169,000
159,000
169,000
262,600
262,600
262,600
262,600
262,600
262,600

$ 7,555,500
7,670,000
8,1s9,000
8,134,200

13,963,300
13,476,600
13,203,500
13,203,500
13,203,500
13,203,500

159,479
150,750
133,538

$ 160,380,079
160,060,350
159,620,538
159,108,600
258,446,400
257,2U,000
255,535,000
254,O74,OO0
253,688,400
252,490,300

$ $ $

H
ct
(rl

Source:

Note:

Municipal Tax Assessor

Real property is required lo be ass$sed at somo percentage of true valu€ (fair or market value) established by each county board of taxation.
Reassessmenl occurs when ordered by the County Board of Taxation

e TaxableValueofMachinery, lmprovementsand EquipmenlofTelephone,Telegraph and Messengersystem Companies

b Tax rates are per $1 00 of assessed valuation.

c Not Available.

R Revaluation.



Oaklyn School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc
(nte per $100 ofassessed value)

Overlapping Rates

J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30, Basic Rate

General
Obligation

Debt Sewice Total Direct
Borough of

Oaklyn
Camden
Gounty

Oaklyn School District Dircct Rate

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

2.499
2.U4
2.593
2.693
't.722
1.813
1.872
1.921
1.963
2.011

2.499
2.U4
2.593
2.693
1.722
1.813
1.872
't.921
1.963
2.O11

1.818
1.901
1.999
2.034
1.286
1.326
1.383
1.413
1.441
1.492

1.215
1.292
1.323
1.397
0.862
0.930
0.972
0.973
0.953
0.946

5.532
5.737
5.915
6.124
3.870
4.069
4.227
4.307
4.357
4.449

$$$$ $ $

Source: Municipal Tax Gollector
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Oaklyn School Dlstrict
Prlncipal Property Tax Payerc,
Current Year and Nlne Years Ago

Taxpaver

2 Oaklyn Properties LLG
EverallLLC
Castle Lynne LLC
BKWHP Reality LLC
Oaklyn Equities, LLC - CVS
TD BanK
James H. Galligan Living Trust
Heights lnvestment Property, LLC
Catherine Mitchell Real Estate Assoc
lndividual#1

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Assessed
Value

$ 2,314,200
1,128,600
1,100,000
1,064,600
1,025,000

900,000
872,300
84r'.,700
818,300
796,900

$ 10.864.600

olo ol
Distrlct Net

Assessed Value

O.92o/o

0.45o/o

0.44o/o

0.42%
0.4',1%

0.36%
0.35%
0.33%
O.32o/o

0.32o/o

4.3Oo/"

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 9.027.600

$ 2.125,000
1,199,200

986,800
957,600
768,000
750,000
676,100
543,200
518,700
503,000

J-8

oh of Total
Dlstrict Net

Asseseed Value

'1.320/o

0.75o/o

0.620/o

0.60%
0.48o/o

0.47%
O.42o/o

0.34o/o

0.32o/o

O.31o/o

5.63%

201 2009

Ho{

Taxpaver

Oaklyn Associates
Commerce Bank
Peter & Joan Corelli
Oaklyn Associates
Allan & Sandra Vogelson
Albert & Marilyn Gilbert
1006 White Horce Pike Assoc.
Motiva Enterprises
RJ Clegg
Catherine Mitchell Real Estate



Oaklyn School District
Property Tax Levies and Gollections,
Last Ten Flscal Years

J-9

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30.

Taxes l.evied
for the

CalendarYear
Percentage

of Lcyy

Gollections
in

Subsequent
Years

collected within the Flscal Year
of the LeW'

Amount

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

100.00%
100.00%
1fi).O0o/o

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00o/o

100.0070
100.00o/o

100.00o/o

$ 3,951,826
4,008,593
4,072,107
4,138,967
4,295,M5
4,452,913
4,6eil,481
4,786,706
4,882,440
4,980,089

$ 3,951,826
4,008,583
4,072,',107
4,139,967
4,295,U5
4,452,913
4,W,481
4,786,706
4,882,4O
4,980,099

Source: District rccords including the Gertificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collec{or. Under New Jersey State Statutes,
a municipali$ is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Oaklyn School Distdct
Ratios of Outstandlng Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Ended
iune 30,

General
Obligation
Bonds'

Capltal
Loases

$-

Percentage of
Per€onal

tncome b

J-i0

Per Capita "

Activities
Buslness-Type

Activities

Gapital Leases Total Dlstrict

$-$-2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
20't4
2015
2016
2017
2018

$

a Districi Records
b Personal lncome has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

peconal income.
c Per Capita Personal Income Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce.
d Not applicable

d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d

d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d

Sources:
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Oaklyn School District
Ratios oJ Net General Bonded Debt Outstandlng
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstandlno
Fiscal
Year

Ended
iune 30,

J.11

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

-

Net General
Bonded Debt

Outstanding r

Percentage of
Net Assessed

Valuation
Taxable b

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ $ $ d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d

d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d
d

Sources:
a District Records
b Net Assessed Valua-tion provided by Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
c Per Capita Personal lncome Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce.
d Not applicable

tL0



Oaklin School Dlstrict
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December31,2017

Govemmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Borough of Oaklyn
Camden County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Oaklyn School Distric't Direct Debt

Totat direct and overlapping debt

Debt
Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable r

J-12

Estimated
Share of

Orerlapplng
Debt

$ 3,810,270
1,1't 3,576,610

100.000%
0.718o/o

$ 3,810,270
7,995,480

11,805,750

$ 11,805,7s0

Sources:
(1) Entitl/s Audit Report
(2) The County percentage is based upon a calculation reflec'ting the Borough's share of the 2017 Equalized Valuation.

The source for this computation was the 2O17 County Abstract of Ratables, provided by the County Board of
Taxation.
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Oaklyn School Dlatrlct
Logal Debt Margln lnbmlatlon,
Last Ton Fbcal Yoal5

Debtlimit

Total nEt debt applicablc to limit (3)

Legaldebt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of deb{ limll

L€g.l Debt Maryln Calculatlon for Fbc.l yoar 20{o

J-r3

2018

$ 9,626,181

Equalized valua0on basis (1):
2015 $ 280,240,079
2016 270,78'1,200
20',t7

Average €qualized valuation of taxable poperty

Debt limil (3.5% of average equallzsd valuati6n) (2)
Net bonded school debt (3)

Legal debt margin

274,079,948
$ 825,101.2n

s 275.031712

9,625,181

$ 9.626.181

Fbcal Year

2,i,112009 20,to 2011 2012 2013

$ 10,37s,572 $ 10,885,475 $ 10,s3s,222 $ 10,s35,486 $ 10,076,009

$ 10,375,572 $ 10,8E5.475 S 10.838.222 $ 10.535,486 s.to.o76.ooe

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

$ 9,890,s83

s 9.890.583

2013

$ 9,841,982

J
I 9.841.962

2016 20,t7

$ 9,870,174 $ 5,748,922ts
ts
N

0.00% 0.00%

$ 9,870.174 3 9.71A322

0.00% 0.00%

$ 9.626,181

0.00%

Sourcee:
(1) Equalized valudion bases w€r€ obieined from the Annual Report of the State of Niw Jersey, Departmeni of T€a3ury, Division of Taxation.
(2) Limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 8 districi.
(3) District R€cords



Oaklyn School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Year

J-l4

Population
Personal

tncorne b

$ 166,137,904
167,740,196
175;591,130
177,957,376
179,239,770
184,502,830
192,146,695
197,469,216

e
e

Per Capita
Personal

Income "

Unemployment
Rate da

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2915
2016
20't7
2018

4,036
4,036
4,030
4,024
4,005
3,994
3,991
3,998
3,996

e

41,164
41,561
43,571
44,224
44,754
46,195
48,',!45
49,392

e
e

7.4%
7.8%
7.7o/o

7.7o/o

8.8o/o

6.1o/o

55%
4.9o/o

4.2%
e

$

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Wo*force Development

Personal income has been established based upon the municipal population and per
capita personal income presented.

Per Capita personal income provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and WorKorce Development.

Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
lnformation not available

b

c

d

e
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Oaklyn School Dlstrlct
Full-tlme Equlvalent Dbtrlct Emptoyee3 by Funcflonrprogram,
Last Ten Fbcal YealE

FunctlonrPrdqram

J.l6

2009 2010 2011 2012 201? 2014 2015 2016 2017 2o{8

lnstruction
Regular
Special education

Support Services:
Student & inslruc{ion related services
School administrative services
General administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Business and other support services

Food Service

Total

Source:
Distric{ Persgnnel Records

29.5
12.O

28.5
11.5

29.5
1 1.5

29.5
12.0

29.0
12.O

12.0
2.6
1.0

1.0
1.5

28.0
12.0

28.0
10.0

4.0
2.3

28.0
10.0

4.0
2.3

29.0
8.0

5.0
,-t

28.0
12.O

5.0
2.3

12.3
2.6
'1.8

0.8
2.0
1.5

11.5
2.5
2.5
5.0
2.0
3.5

12.2
2.5
2.5
5.0
2.0
3.5

11.6
3.0
't.8

0.8
1.8
1.5

5.0
2.3

1.0

ts
H
lF

68.s 677 --------62.o- 6tq 
-d0:1- 

---sF rc --?AF rc rc::--+:=:=::::



Oaklin School Distrlct
Operating Statistlcs,
Last Ten Flscal Years

Flscal
Year

Resldent
Enrollment

Operatlng
ExPendltures I

Cost Per
Pupll

Percentage
Chanqe

Teachlng
staffb

PuplllTeacher
Ratlo

Elementarv

Average
Dally

Enrollment
(ADE}.

Average Dally
Attendance

IADAI C

% Change ln
Average Dally

Enrollment

J-17

Student
Attendance
Percentaqe

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

7,57',1,409
7,799,390
8,261,916
7,959,525
8,191,183
7,856,822
7,877,535
7,783,336
7,759,900
8,308,780

1:10
1i11
1:'11
1:11
1i11
1i'!1
1i11
1:11
1:11
1:11

409.8
426.8
429.2
459.2
442.4
4't0.0
376.2
384.1
365.1
358.4

3S0.4
398.2
407.1
434.2
417.8
389.2
356.9
365.2
346.5
340.6

41
40
41
41
41
40
40
37
38
38

418
432
432
469
440
413
388
386
363
362

$ $ 18,113
18,054
19,125
16,971
18,616
19,024
20,303
20,164
21,377
22,952

3.9',1%
-0.33%
5.93%

-11.260/o

9.69%
219%
6.72o/o

-0.68%
6.02o/o

7.37%

4.650/o
4.15o/o

0.56%
6.99%
-3.66%
-7.32o/o

-8.24o/o

2.09%
4.950/o
-1.84%

95.27o/o

93.30%
94.85%
94.56%
94.44o/o

94.93%
94.87%
95.10%
94.91o/o

95.03%

H
H(t

Sources: Districtrecords

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Op€rating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.
c Average daily enrollment and average daily aftendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



Oaklyn School Distrlc{
School Bullding lnformatlon
Last Ten Flscal Yearts

Dlstrlct Bulldlno
Elementarv
Oaklyn Elementary (1926)

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Other
Administration (1932)

Square Feet

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018
Elementary = 1

Source: District Facilities Office

J-l8

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 20{8

74,260
540
413

920

74,26074,260 74,26074,26074,260 74,26074,260 74,26074,260
540
358

540
376

540
386

540
376

s20

540
440

s20

540
469

920

540
432

s20

540
432

920

540
418

s20

H
ts
o\



Oaklyn School Olstric{
Schedulo of Requlrud Malntenenco
Last Ton Fbcal Ye.l!

Total School Facilities

' School facilities as delined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

sourcei Dbtlct rccords

J.t9

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES . REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHooL FACILITTES

11.000-261;xxx

2009 20t0 2011 2012 2013 2011 20tt 20r6 2017 2018 Total' School Faclllfles

Oaklyn Public School $67,833$1s4,911$82,597$37,257$48,S51$45,826$35,830$57,698$88,295$81,562$700,700

5-281- $-154-e11 -5- sF T-.@ 
-Ass-5- 

-5-AEp-6- T-55.e1d- T-EZ6e-e- -$- s8-U55- T-iF6z- -$--zo-d'7dd-

- 

::

ts
H{



Oaktyn School Dlstrict
lnsurance Schedule
June 30,2018

School Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations)

Limits of liability per occunene
Boiler and Machinery
Crime
General and Automobile Liability
Workers' compensation
Educators Legal Liability
Pollution Legal Liability
Cyber Liability
Violent Malicious Acts
Disaster Management Services

Student Accident (2)
Catastrophic Student Accident (3)

Surety Bonds (4)
Board Secretary

J-20

Goverage
Self-insured

Retention

$ 250,000 $

250,000
250,000
250,000
175,000

Deductible

$ 175,000,000
12s,000,000

500,000
20,000,000

Statutory
20,000,000

3,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

500
000
500

25,000
25,000
15,000
15,000

1,000,000
5,000,000

200,000

(1)
(21

(3)
(4)

Burlington Gounty lnsurance Pool Joint lnsurance Fund
Berkley Life and Health lnsurance Company
United States Fire, lnsurance Company
Liberty Mutual

Source: District rccords
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K-2
INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 0E053
(856)983-2244
Fax (E56) 983-6C14
E-MaiI: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jcrsey Society ofC?As

RXPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AI\D
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

REQTIIRED BY IIEWJERSEY CIRCULAR 15-08-OMB

IhIDEPENDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Oaklyn School Disrict
County of Camden
Oaklyn, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

I have audited Oaklyn School Distict (School Distict), in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey's compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described rnthe New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplemenl th:t could have a

direit and materill effect on each of the School District's major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018.
The School District's major state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the

accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its state awards

applicable to its state prograns.

Auditor's Respon-sibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major state programs based on

my audit of the tlpes of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits

contained in-GovernmeniAuditing Standards,issuedby the Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements

as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education; State of New Jersey, and State of New Jersey

Ciriular 15-08-bMB, Singte Audit Poliqfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.T\ose standards

and State of New Jersey bircular tS-Og-OJvB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable lssurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements refened to above that could have a diiect and

material effect on u -i3ot state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

School District's compliance with those requirements and perfonning such other procedures as I considered necessary in

the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major state program.

However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.

L20



K-2
Opinion on Each Major State Program

In my opinion, the Oaklyn School District, in the County of Camdbn" State of New Jersey complied, in all material

respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each

of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Oaklyn School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal contol over

compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of
compliance, I considered the School District's intqnal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could

have a direct and material effect on each major state program to detennine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in

the ciicumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test and

report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, but not for
thi purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal confiol over compliance. Accordingly, I do not

e*pr"rJan opinion on the effectiveness of the Oaklyn School Disfiict's internal control over compliance.

A deJiciency in internal control over compliance exists when the desip or operation of a control over compliance-does

not allow management or employees, in the normal cowse of performing their assigrred functions, to pr€vent, or detect

and correc! noicompliance wiA a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A matefial

weafutess in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal contol over

compliance, such that there is a reasona6le possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement

of a itate program will not be prevented, oi detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signiticant deJigiency in lnternal
control wer iompltance is adeficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal confiol over compliance with a type

of compliance riquirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal contol over

compliance, yet imlortant enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal confiol over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the fust paragraph of this

seition and was not designed to identi$ all-deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significanideficiencies. I did not identiff any deficiencies in internal corrfol over compliance that I
consider to be maierial weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified'

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of intemal

rootrot over complianie and the results of that testing base{ on the requirements of State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-

OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INYERSO &STEWART,LLC
Public

P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019

L2L



OAKLY}I SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schsdule of Elp.ndltur€! of Fsder.l Awardr

For tha R.cal Yerr onded June 30, 2010

KA
SCHEDULE A

GEntor

Fcd.rel GEntoirPrl}ThrouOh Gnntd,
PEoEm Tltla

U.S. Dap[tment ol Educttlon
P.!4d{hF{gh 8tll o.prilmail ot Eduqflon:
Sp€clll Rawnuo Fund:

Ttil€ l:
FiE6lYa20l8 84;010A
FiEcrlYcrr2olT A4.0i0A

Titl€ llA:
FFc8tYcer2ol8 84.t87A
Fir6lYerr20l7 04.367A

Ttil. tv:
FlrcalYer 2018 U.421

|.D.E.A. Perl B. Bastc:
FlscrlYcer2o,tS U.027
FlselY6r2017 U.O27

|.O.E.A,PJiB-PE*hmt:
FFulYr$2o1t 84.1?r
Fl.celYmr2o17 U.i7g

Tolel O.parlmerrt of Educailon

U.g. tt p.nmllt ot Ae rtcultuc
Pe.Gd4hblgh tiatG O.prtrneni ot EdHOon:

Enlerprlre Fund:
Food Dlstibution PEgEm
Natlonsl School B6ekl$t:

Fllcal Y€er 2018
FlslYeer20lT

Orant or Stda
ProgGn or

Amd
Numbd Pg@S!.r Amurt

s0104170090 .E8sA37018

s010At6o0g0 NcLE37r017

Bdlm et Jun. 30. 2017
ffi

F.d!nl
CFDA

Numbr

F.d.nl
FAIN

H(}27Armroo |DEA377018
H027A160100 tDEAtt77017

H1?3Atzrlt4 tOEA3770t8
H173Ar60114 tDetl377017

Onnt
Psrlod

Faom- To

I fi8,233 7filt7.6BUt8 t
121,852 74t16-613U17

Grlnttr Adl$tm.nt

I

CrEh Eudgrhry
Rshtrd Em.ndltw

$naVncnt B.tem!tJuno30.20l8
ofPfitrY.l6 (Ac6qnir Dcfrmd 6ueto

Balencar

s36?A170029 E88A377018
s357A160@9 NCLBit770l7

14,U1 711tfl -AB0t18
15,894 7/1/16.6/30/i7

(55,550)

(t,58e)

dtxvt8

€l:!ryI8qw17 o54)

G/ltrylE
3/'30fi7 (4.880

-__J9!1!t

3,589
1.038

| (118,233)

(r3,rm

(8,s20)

(110,660)

(4,.85)

n7.153 (2s5.4751

RMhbl.l

t (53,5rO $

(19S)

(8,e20)

(23,378)

(8S6)

I t 6435t
55,550

I t

r2,978
8,509

Sil24Al700irl ESSA3770I8 10,000 7/rn7.6a0fi8

I I 1,983
126,316

ia,/185

4,549

20,83

8,033
s,5?2.

59,909
61213

7t1t17

7t1t17
7tu1a

7t1t17
7tlt16

47,282
43,459

20,46it

7,438
7il

zt1tfl -ar&fi8
7t1l$-a/3,ufl (43,159)

lt1t17 .6rg0!18
7l1ne.amtfl (1.038t

1108.646!

H
N
N 10.545 t61NJ3O/tNt09O

€6.968)

(5e5)

(s,044

a5.6il2)

'4L-

10.653
10.553

l81NJ30ifN109o
l7lN..FoilNt0g0

N/A

NA
N/A

N,A
t{/A

(20,483)

(8,033)

(5e,90e)

88.377 (88.i05r

19.'l8t (19.4811

rg,rgr (19.481)

r igs-orr s nta3.g6r!

Ntilonel Schsl Lunch Prconm:
FlslYrarmlS
Fl&lYear2017

r0.55tt
t0-656

161NJ304N1090
.t7tNJ3o4N1099

Totrl Ocpailmcnt of Agrlcunuc

U.S. Deprnm.nt ot Harlti md Hcmm 3awl6.
Prscd{iruOh 8t ll O.plrtnril ot Humtn S.rvlcc!:

Ganrnl Fund:
Modleld Aallsten6 Prcgrsm

Fi!€l Y.er2018 8.778 I8oSNJSMAP NrA

Tdrl D.pedmcnt ol Hetth rnd Hmm SoM6!

6'0 882
4.860

10.481 7/1117.8/:t{yr8

Th. .ccomprnyhg Noi.s to Schedulca of Erpondltr€. of Awlrd. .nd Flnanclal Aa.lstance ai. rn lntegnl part of tftl! lchodulo.



K.l
SCHEDULE B

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Erpsnditur€! of State Flnanclal Ar.btanco

For th6 Flscal Y.ar onded June 30, 2OlE

Stale GEnlor / PtuEm TItl.

Stat! Deptrtncnt ot Agilcultur
Entrpile Fund:

Netlon.l School Lunch ProgEm:
Fbel Y6ar2016
Flrcel Yeer20l7

Total Enierprlr. Fund

GEni or Stats

18.495034-5r2G068
17.{95{3!tSl2qt68
1&.195-034-512G089

1E495.034-512G078
t7-495{134-5.12G078

PDgEm or GErn Bahnc€ al Juna 30. 2Ol Z Csryovar Rapaym.nt Baten@ at Jun€ 3{r. 2O,t IAmrd Pcdod (Account! b-teroo oucto lwatiwe0 csh Budgetary otprtoiycan' (A"m--:iffii=-:;r"r"
. Amount FFm-To Rcceiveblc) Revsnua GEntor -Amount Rsolwd gxoerianurcs Balancc! iecelvable) nercnrc cEntor

Slfte lteplltmnt ot Eduq{on
G6mEl Fund:

Equellatlon Aid
Equalizatlm Ald
Sch@l Cholc. Ald
Sch@l Chol6 Ald
Catsgodcel Sp.clrl Educ.tlon Aid
Cakgodcal Spechl Educatlon Ald
Catogodc.l TEnrpoiatlon Ald
Cet godcsl TEnsportrtlon Aid
Catcgodcal Scudty Ald
Crtcgodcal s€cudty Ald
Undrr Ad.quecy Ald
Und.r Adrqurcy Ad
Addltlonel Adjultmont Ald
Addititral Adjurtmrnt Ad
PARCC Rcdin€rs Atd
PARCC R€dlnos! Ald
PoJ PupllOrwlh Ald
Per Pupll crwlh Ald
Prcillllonal La8ming Communily Aid
Prcfertlonal L€aming Commun[y Ald
Lead l$ting for Schoolr Ald
EdEordlnary Speclal Educallon Aid
Edmordlnary Sp€clal Educstlon Ald
ODbchaf TPAF P€nslon Conldbutlon
On-behalt TPAF Polt R€ticment M.dt6l
On-bchaf TPAF LTDI
Rshbused TPAF Soclal Securlty Contr.
RdmbuFed TPAF S@lal S€cudg Contr.

Totrl GemEl Fund

Speclel Rcwnua Fund:
N.J. Nonpubllc Ald:

TonbmkAid
Tcchnology Ad

2,1/15,996
2,145,998

134,O2:2

13/.,W.
275,669
275,869

72s3
7,299

n2s
232s1
16,32
laa2
9,573
9,573
5210
5210
5210
5:10
i|,580

4,580

32,99E
3€,665
221,W
. 40'l
189,489
183:62

711l1f.Bt3{Jt$
711t16-amtfl
fl1t17-6mt$
7t1t16-8/3u17
7111fl-at&t18
7nt1e6/&t17
711t17-6mt!€
f11n66mtfl
7t1117-6tfit18
7t1t166tfit17
7tI117-8t30t18
7tlt16-8t3U17
7N1?-6t30t'l
7t1t16-eBU'l?
7t1117-6a,U1A
7l1t166|A0A7
7t1t't7-6t3U18
7t1t16. 6f30t17
7t1117-6t&t18
7l1t16.613,Ot17
Tnne6/3lJt17
711t17-6mt16
711n6-6r30n7
7t1117-B/3,U1a
711117-6/3fJt$
711n7-et&t$
711t17-6tfitla
7t1t16- Bt3N1?

(209,334

(13.073)

(26,8S0)

o11)

(2,268

(r,584)

(e34)

(508)

(508)

(32.998)

t,931,627
200,31t2
120,634
i3,073

21E,132
26,890

8,564
711

20,93t
226E

14,610
1,58,f
8,617

934
4,890

506
4,690

508
1,122

417
z93

32,998
343,065
p't,*B

401

I (2,r45,ee8) 
C

(13,!,,wl

(?7s,869)

Q,2e3l

l?3,251',t

(r6,232)

(9,573)

(s,210)

(5,210)

(4,580)

| (214,36E

(13,388)

(27,$n

o2;

e,323)

('1,621

(r?
(sr?

(52?

(458)

$ t

1749&{XX-5t2GO8t
18-195{34-5lzMrl/t

ts
N(,

17.49S034-sl2G01il
1E495464-512G084
174954&l-51m.084
1E-49$03+512G{t96
17495.{13+51A10g6
1&i195-{t3+612G085
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Oaklyn School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State F'inancial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Oaklyn School District ("School Districf'). The School Disfiict is defined in Note I to the School
Distict's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well
as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through olher government igencies, are included on the schedules of
expenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accornpanylng schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awmds, and State of New Jersey Circular I 5-08-OMB , Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school disfiict has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when tle expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the curent budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due

to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recopizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recogrizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with iVl.S.l.
I8A:22-44.2.

The net adjusfrnent to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($6,167) in the general fund
and $-0- in the special revenue fimd. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Inforrnation for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Food Service

$ $19,481

255,475
88,405

3,398,143

1,820

s 3,417,624
255,475

90,225

$ 363,361 $ 3,399,963 $ 3,763,324Total
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K-5
Oaklyn School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in,the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Frogram represent current year value received and current
year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the
state on behalf of the Disfiict for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Secwity Contributions represents the amount
reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security contibutions for TPAF members for the year ended June

30,2018.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

L25



Financial Statement Section

Type ofauditor's report issued:

IntTat confol over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identifi ed?

Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial

statements noted?

Federal Awards

Intemal Contol over major progftrms:

Material weaknesses identifi ed?

Signifi cant defi ciencies identifi ed?

OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDTJLE OF FTNDINGS AND QtrESTrOl[ED COSTS

FORTHE FISCAL YEAREI\DED JTJNE 30,2018

Seclion 1- Summary of Aaditor's Resal/s

K-6

Unmodified

no

X nonereported

no

yes no

none reported

no

Name of Federal Prosram or Cluster

x

x

yes

yes

yes

NOTAPPLICABLE

yes

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)? yes

Identification of major programs:

CFDANumber{s) FAINNumbeds)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Upe A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? - yes

L26
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDI]LE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 1 - Summary ofAuditor's Resalts (Continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X

$750,000

yes no

Internal Control over mqjor progftlms:

Material weaknesses identified?

Sigrificant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be a material weakness?

Type of auditofs report on compliance for major programs:

,Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-08?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/Pfoiect Number(s)

18495-034-s 120-078

18495-034-5120-068

r8495-034-5120-089

1849s-034-5t20-084

1849s-034-5120-085

18495-034-5120-096

18495-034-5120,097

18495-034-5120-098

yes x no

yes X nonereported

Unmodified

Name of State Program

yes nox

State Aid Public Cluster:
Equalization Aid

School Choice Aid

Special Education Aid

Security Aid

Additional Adjusfrnent Aid

UnderAdequacy Aid

PerPupil Grcwth Aid

PARCC Readiness

18495-034-5120-101

L27
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE NSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance withGovernment Audit@ Standards and with
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparftnent of Education, State ofNew Jersey.

No fmdings identified.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

scrrEDULf, oF FTNDTNGS ArYD QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR TrrE FTSCAL YEAR EI\DED JUNE 30, 2018

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficie:rcies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state progmms, as required by Tifle 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifurm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awwds (Uniforrn Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

A federal single audit was not required.

STATE AWARDS:

No furdings identified.
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OAKLYN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDT]LE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FII\DINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PRXPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Gwernment Auditing Standards, Tifle 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform A&ninistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Jniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FINAITCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

A federal single audit was not required.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prioryear audit findings.
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